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NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty-Third Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of
the Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited (“the Company”} will be held on Wednesday, the
30th September, 2020 at 11.00 AM at the registered office of the company situated at 687,
Anandapur, EM. Bypass, 2nd Floor, Kolkata - 700107 [Landmark: near Ruby Hospital] to
transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 31 March, 2020 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vinit Aprawal [holding DIN: 06944709), who retires by
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Special Business:

Item No. 3: Ordinary Resolution

Regularization and Appointment of Mr. Sudipta Dutta as Independent Director of the
Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or witiwut maodification, the following resolution as
an ordinary Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, read
with Schedule IV of the said Act, Mr. Sudipta Dutta {DIN: 08713289), who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 29th February, 2020 under Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company to hold office for a term upto five consecutive years commencing from the date of the

Anmual General Meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite forms / documents and to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give
effect to the aforesaid resolution.”




Item No. 4: Ordinary Resolution

Regularization and Appointment of Mrs. Shampa Paul as Independent Woman Director
of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150 and 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, read
with Schedule IV of the said Act, Mrs. Shampa Paul (DIN: 07490402}, who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 29th February, 2020 under Section 161 of
the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent woman Director of the
Company to hold office for a term upto five consecutive years commencing from the date of the
Annual General Meeting,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to sign the requisite forms / documents and to do all such acts, deeds and
things and execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give
effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Item Mo 5 : Special Resolution

To approve and empower the Board of Directors of the company to dispose/sale of
undertaking under section 180(1){a) of the Companies act, 2013.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as a Special Resolution: -

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made
thereunder, including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force (the "Act"), and in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard
and such other approvals/sanctions/permissions as may be necessary, the members of the
Company hereby accord their consent to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter
referred to as the "Board"” which term shall be deemed to include any committee(s)
constituted/ to be constituted by the Board to exercise its powers including the powers
conferred by this resolution and with the power to delegate authority to any person or
persons) to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of to mortgage, charpe, hypothecate, pledge or
otherwise, encumber from time to time, movable and/ or immovable, tangible and or
intangible properties/assets, both present and future and or whole or substantially the
whole of the undertaking(s) of the Company in such form, manner and time as the Board may
deem fit, for securing any loans and/or borrowings and/ or advances and/or guarantees
and/or any financial assistance whether all/any of such financial assistance taken or to be
taken in foreipn currency and/or rupee currency by the Company and or affiliates/associates




Companies from any lender including without limitation, any bank, financial or other
institutions, non-resident Indians, foreign institutional investors and/or public financial
institutions as defined under Section 2(72} of the Act and/ or any other persons, bodies
corporates and/or eligible foreign lenders and/or any entity/entities, machinery suppliers and
or any other person(s) or institution(s) providing finance for purchase of assets/business of
the Company or for working capital or for purchase of specific items of machinery and
equipment under any deferred payment scheme or bills discounting/rediscounting scheme or
in favour of trustees for debenture holders that may be appointed here after, as security
for the debentures;/ bonds that may be issued by the Company, Group Companies, Associates
Companies and other person or persons together with interest, cost, charges, expenses and all
other monies payable by the Company, Group Companies, Associates Companies and other
person or persons to the said lender(s) and/ or for the purpose of securing the securities
[comprising of fully/partly convertible and/or non-convertible debenture and or any other
debts instruments with or without detachable or non -detachable warrants and/or secured
premium notes and/or floating rate notes/bonds or other debt instruments) together with
interest, remuneration of the trustees, premium, if any, on redemption, costs, charges and
expenses payable by the Company in terms of the trust deed/other documents to be finalized
and executed between the Company and the trustees/lenders and containing such specific
terms and conditions (which may include authorization to the lender to transfer / assignment
of security in favour of third party) and covenants in that behalf and agreed to between the
Board of Directors and the trustees /lenders, up to a value of and within the overall limits of Rs,
3000 Crores [Rupees Three Thousand Crores Only).

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such steps as may
be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory, contractual or otherwise, in relation to the
ahove and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto, and to sign and to execute
deeds, applications, documents and writings that may be required on behalf of the Company
and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

687, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, 2™ Floor

Kolkata - 700 107 | \3&‘{3 =
CIN: .27310WB1977PLC031117 {'ru/
E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com Sdntimath Paul

Phone No. 033-66136264, Director
Website: www.pfaslin DIN: 03190144

Dated: 015t September, 2020



NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

The instrument appointing Proxy in order to be effective, should reach the Registered
Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Annual General Meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies
submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc, must be supported by an
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be
appointed by a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder,

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 21 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Members
and Share Transfer Books of the company will remain closed from 24.09.2020 [Thursday) to
30.09.2020 (Wednesday] (both days inclusive).

Duly executed and stamped transfer deeds, along with the share certificates, should be
submitted to the company before the closure of the Register of Members for registration.

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 in relation to the
Special Business is annexed hereto and forms part of this Notice.

Members/Representatives/Proxy(ies) are requested to bring attendance slip, as enclosed, duly
filled in, together with their copy of Annual Report and notice convening the Annual General

Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder whao is higher in the order
of names will he entitled to vote.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual
General Meeting are requested to send a certified true copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

Investors may address their queries/communications at panemamics@emamigroup.com.

Shareholders seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to
the company at least seven days in advance so as to enable the Management to keep the
information ready at the Annual General Meeting.




10) Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2019-20 with Notice of the 43~ Annual General
Meeting of the Company interalia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode to all the members as on
record date i.e . Wednesday, 237 September, 2020, Members may also note that Notice of 43
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 2019-20 will also be availahle on Company’s

website at www.pfaslin for their download.

11)Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their
e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc.
from the Company electronically.

12)Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Company Secretary at least
ten days before the date of the meeting, so that the information required may be made
available at the meeting,

13)Copies of Memorandum of Association & Articles of Association of the Company and all other
material documents referred to herein above will be available for inspection at the Registered
Office of the Company during the business hours on all working days except Saturdays,
Sundays and other holidays.

14] The Securities and Exchange Hoard of India (SEBI} has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN] bank account details by every Participant in Securities
Market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

SEBI had vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June 08, 2018 and
SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018 read with BSE circular no.
list/comp/15/2018-19 dated July 05, 2018 directed that transfer of securities would be
carried out in dematerialised form only with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of
transmission or transposition of securities. However, Members can continue to hold shares
in physical form. In view of the above and to avail free transferability of shares and the
bhenefits of dematerialization, members are requested to consider demat of shares held by
them in physical form. Members may note that, Transfer deed[s) once lodpged prior to April
1, 2019 and returned due to deficiency in the document may be re-lodged even after the
April 1, 2019 with the office of RTA, or at the Registered Office of the Company. The
Company will abide by the puidelines issued by Statutory Authorities from time to time in

the matter,

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 43 Annual General Meeting,
pursuant to the applicable Secretarial Standards is also annexed.




The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on Sunday, 27% September 2020 (9:00 AM) (15T) and ends on
Tuesday, 29th September, 2020(5:00 PM) (IST). During this period, shareholders of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-
off date i.e. Wednesday, 23" September, 2020, may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(ii} Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.

{iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www, evotingindia.com.
(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(v]) Now Enter yvour User ID

a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

[vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(wiii) If vou are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

 PAN Enter your 10 digit alﬁlm-m:meric *PAN issued by Income Tax Dﬂpartmen_t
| (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical sharcholders)
"+ Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters
of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

In case the sequence number is less than 8 di_gits enter the applicatﬁ
number of ('s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RADOOO0001 in the PAN field.




Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth [in ddfnmu’},ﬁrﬁ fdrmat] as

Bank Details recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login,

OF Date of

Birth (DOB) - If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company
please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field

as mentioned in instruction (v).

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible toe vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN for "PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LTD” on which you
choose to vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A

confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vole,

(xvii]}You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

{xviii) [f a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

(xix) Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
- Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.} and Custodian

are required to log on to www.evolingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.




. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should
he emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

. After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created vsing the admin
login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to
helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast

their vote.

- A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should he uploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same,

{xx] In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ["FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under
help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

IIL. Other Instructions

Ms. Megha Modi, Practising Company Secretary (CP No. 5841) has been appointed as the
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manmner.

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM venue and the
Members attending the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote once again.

A Member can opt for only single mode of voting i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot Form.
[f a Member casts votes by both modes then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and vote
by Ballot shall be treated as invalid. Members whao have cast their votes by e-voting prior to the
Meeting may also attend the Meeting; however those Members are not entitled to cast their
vote again in the Meeting.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares repistered in the name of the
Members after closure of business hours of Wednesday, 237 September, 2020 (cut-off date).
Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by
remote e-voting as well as avail the facility of e- voting at the AGM venue. A person who is not a
Member on the cut-off date should accordingly treat this Notice as for information purposes

only.




The remote e-voting period commences on Sunday, 27 September 2020 (9:00 AM) (IST) and
ends on Tuesday, 29th September, 2020 (5.00 P.M. IST), after which remote e-voting will be
blocked by CDSL. During this period members of the Company, holding shares as on the cut-off
date i.e. after closure of business hours of Wednesday, 23! September, 2020, may cast their
vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

If you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user 1D and password/PIN for casting your vote.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch of the Notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date ie after closure of
business hours of Wednesday, 23" September, 2020, may cast their votes electronically
through remote e-voting by obtaining the login ID and password by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.or panemamics@emamigroup.com

However, if you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user 1D and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset
your password by using “"Forgot User Details/Password” option available on
www.evotingindia.com.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting
as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper, if not participated through remote e-voting.

At the Annual General Meeting, at the end of the discussion of the resolutions on which voting
is to be held, the Chairman shall, with the assistance of the Scrutinizer, allow voting by means
of hallot paper for all those Members who are present but have not cast their vote
electronically.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith, The resolution
will be deemed to have heen passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number
of votes in favour of the Resolution(s).

Registered Dffice: By Order of the Board
687, Anandapur, I-.M. Bypass, 2 Floor ;
Kolkata - 700 107

CIN: [.27310WE1977PLCO31117 ?

E-mail: panemamicsiermamigroup.com Santinath Paul
Phone No. 033-66136264, Director

Website: www pfaslin DIN: 03190144
Dated: 01st September, 2020




Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013:

ITEM NO 3

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Mr. Sudipta Dutta as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 29th February, 2020. In accordance with the
provisions of Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sudipta Dutta shall hold office up to the
date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an
Independent Director for a term upto five years.

A brief profile of Mr. Sudipta Dutta, has been tabulated in the Annexure to the Notice.

The Company has received a declaration of independence from Mr. Sudipta Dutta. In the
opinion of the Board, Mr. Sudipta Dutta fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for
appointment as [ndependent Director of the Company. A copy of the draft Letter of
Appointment for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of
Independent Directors is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on any working day.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mr. Sudipta
Dutta, are concerned or interested [financially or otherwise] in this Resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Itermn no. 3 for approval of the
Members.

ITEM NO 4

The Board of Directors of the Company had appeinted Mrs. Shampa Paul as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 29th February, 2020. In accordance with the
provisiens of Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Shampa Paul shall hold office up to the
date of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and is eligible to be appointed as an
Independent Director for a term upto five years.

A brief profile of Ms. Shampa Paul has been tabulated in the Annexure to the Notice.

The Company has received a declaration of independence from Mrs. Shampa Paul. In the
opinion of the Board, Mrs. Shampa Paul fulfills the conditions specitied in the Companies Act,
2013 and the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, for
appointment as Woman [ndependent Director of the Company. A copy of the draft Letter of
Appointment for Independent Directors, setting out terms and conditions of appointment of




Independent Directors is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on any working day.

MNone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, except Mrs. Shampa
Paul, are concerned or interested (financially or otherwise) in this Resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item no. 3 for approval of the
Members.

ITEM NO 5

Keeping in view the Company's existing and future financial requirements to support its
husiness operations, the Company needs additional funds. For this purpose, the Company is
desirous of raising finance from various Banks and/or Financial Institutions and/ or any other
lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may
be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart
from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in ordinary course of business)
may exceed the aggregate of the paid- up capita | and the free reserves of the Company. Hence
it is proposed to increase the maximum borrowing limits upte Rs. 3000.00 Crores [Rupees
Three Thousand Crores Only).

In order to facilitate securing the borrowing made by the Company, it would be necessary to
create charge on the assets or whole or part of the undertaking of the Company. Section
180{1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the power to sell, lease or atherwise dispose
of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company subject to the
approval of members in the General Meeting.

MNone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective
relatives is concerned or interested in the passing of the Resolution.




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE 43
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [IN PURSUANCE OF REGULATION 36 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATION AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

| Name of DMirector
| DIN

| Mr. Vinit Agrawal

! Mr. Su dipta Dutta

Ms. Shampa Faul

(65944709

| 08713289

Date of Birth
(Qualification

30,0197 7

18.11.1992

07490402 |
25.01.1976

CA

Date of appointment on the

Board

Brief Resume and Area of
Expertise

Directorship held in other
companies

30.09.2014

B.Com Hons

B.Com HﬂnS

29.02.2020

29.02.2020

Mr
having experience
operations,  banking,
accounting and finance.
He is an integral part
of the management
Lear.

Vinit Aprawal is
in

Mr. Sudipta Dulla
has experience in
accounting  and
finance. He is an
integral part of
the management
team.

Ms.
has experience in

Shampa Paul
accounting  and
finance. She is an
integral part of the
management
team.

1. Midkot Investments
Private Limited
Deep Jayant
Commercial
Company Private
Limited

1. New Way
Conslructions
Limited
TMT
WViniyogan
Limited
Emami Capital
Markets
Limited

Membership /Chairmanship
of committees of other
public companies

No. of shares held in the

Company

1. New Way
Constructions
Limited
PAN
Cosmed
Limited
TMT Viniyogan
Limited
Emami Capital
Markets
Limited
TSSP Spa and |
Salon  Private
Limited

Emami

Nl

Relationships, if any,
between Directors inter se
and KMP of the Company

MNane




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC0O31117
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, EM Bypass, 2" Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No.: 033- 66136264, Tele Fax: 033-661360242

Website: www.pfaslin ; E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my presence at the Forty-Second Annual General Mecting of the Company held
at 687, Anandapur, EM Bypass, 2™ Floor, Kolkata- 700 107 on Wednesday, 30% day of
September, 2020 at 11.00 AM.

Registered Folio No./TJP D
& Client ID*

MName and Address of the
Shareholder(S)

MName of Joint Holders, if
any

MNo. of Shares Teld

Members' /Proxy's Name in Block Letter Member's / Prnxy“;; Signature

Note: Shareholders / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring his copy of the
Annual Report for reference at the meeting. Please hring this attendance slip to the meeting
and hand over at the entrance duly filled in and signed.

The Electric Voting Particulars are set out below”

ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULARS

EVSN (E-VOTING SEQUENCE USER ID ' PASSWORD
NUMBER]

Please refer to the AGM Notice for e-voting instructions.
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977FLC0O31117
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, EM Bypass, 22 Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No.: 033-66136264, Tele Fax: 033- 66136242
Website: www, pfaslin ; E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19{3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rufes, 2014/

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Name of the Company: Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, 20 Floor, Kolkata- 700 107

Name of theMember(s):
Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Folio No/ Clint [d:
DP [D:

[/We being the member

O R S o B R e o e e R s e s
HOMINE o nimmnrssidaeinnenrcshares; hereby appoint

[ o 0 e
Address;
E-mail 1d:
SIENAtUTE: oy, OF failing him

ZoName i
Address:
E-mail Id:
SIENATHEE i e i

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at Forty-Third
Ammual General Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Wednesday, 30th
September, 2020 at the registered office of the Company at 687, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, 2™
Floor, Kolkata-700 107, and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are

indicated helow:




RESOLUTION PARTICULARS OPTIONAL*
NO. AGAINST FOR
Ordinary
Business
1.  |[Te rT:cu{;e, consider and adopt the Audited Balance
Sheet for 31.03.2020.
2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vinit }”;grawal

(holding DIN: (06944709], who retires by rotation at
this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, affers
himself for re-appointment.

Special
Business

A Tao regular‘izc_ & appoint Mr. Sudipta Dutta as
Independent Director of Company.

To regularize & appoint Mrs. Shampa Paul as
Independent Director of Company.

To approve and empower the Board of Directors of
the company to dispose/sale of undertaking under
section 180(1}{a) of the companies act, 2013.

Siote this asismnaamimasmeas By 0w

Signature of Shareholder......ccovevr i

Affix
Revenue

sipnatursob 1 Progy boldev[ sk i iiiniiaainainiings Stamp

Signature of 208 Proxy Holders [ nnniaiiniaimaiinms i

Notes: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
mecting.

Any alteration or correction made to this proxy form must be initialled by the
sighatory/signatories

2. If you wish to vote for a Resolution, place a tick in the corresponding box under the column
marked “For”. If you wish to vote against a Resolution, please tick in the corresponding box
under the column marked "Against”. If no direction is given, your proxy may vote or abstain as
he/she thinks fit.







PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WEB1977PLCO31117
Registered office: 687, Anandapur, E M Bypass,
2l Floor, Kolkata 700107
Phone No, 033- 66136264,

Website: www . plaslin ; E-mail: panemamics@emamigroup.com

BOARD’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 439 Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 315 March’ 2020.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 2019-20 2018-19
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Operating Income - 27.76,42,790 22,03,60,592
Other Income ) | 9,7899,753 6911773
Total Income - | 37,55,42,544 22,72,72,365
Employee Benelil Expenses 13,78,914 25,511,068
Finance Costs 27,23,17,858 20,25,26,275
Fees and Commission Expenses 69,06,996 | 1,08,66,778 '
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 1,09911 14,228 |
Other Expenses 5,04,68920 1,53,91,691
Total Expenditure 33,11,82,599 23,13,50,04.0
Profit/(Loss) before Tax = 4,43,59,945 (40,77,675)
Less: Current Tax ok g0,000 5,44,000
Less: Deferred Tax 268,812 2,84,514
Less: Income Tax for Earlier Year - 7,794
Profit/{Loss] after Tax 4,40,01,133 (49,13,983)
Add: Other items of Ind-AS adjustments _ 12511672 -

| Add: Balance brought forward from last year 36,82,79,196 37,31,93,179
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve (Under section 45-1C of
Reserve Bank of [ndia Act, 1934) B 88,00,227 -
Balance Carried Forward e 41,59,91,775 36,82,79,196

DIVIDEND
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
During the year under review, the Company has transferred Rs. 88,00,227 to Special
Reserve in compliance with Section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934,




STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Company has improved its financial performance; it has managed to earn profit in the FY.
2019-20 after incurring losses [or two consecutive years. Net Profit for the FY 2019-20 stood
at Rs. 4,40,01,133 in comparison to the loss incurred in the year F.Y. 2018-19 of Rs. (49,13,983).

Your Directors are optimistic about company’s business and hopeful of better performance
with increased revenue in next year.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE
There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the year under

review.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINA

F THE COMPANY ‘N THE E E E FINANCIAL

YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE

On March 24, 2020, the Government of India announced a strict 21-day lockdown across the
country to contain the spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19. The lockdown
was extended till May 31, 2020. The Government has then permitted to restart the economic
activities with strict precautionary measures from June 8, 2020. The operations of the
Company were shut down as per the lockdown directives of Government as given on March 23,
2020. The administrative work of the company was continued through work from home facility
to the best possible extent in order to comply with duly applicable legal framework.

Further, in compliance with the various directives of the Government, operations of the
Company have been resumed in the permitted manner w.elf June 3, 2020, The operations at
the office are currently working 35% so as to maintain social distancing. Many employees who
belong from containment zone have been allowed the facility to work from home where their
job duty permits it, until further notice by the management. In our efforts for the health and
wellbeing of employees, steps have been taken to ensure efficient workplace; have moved
meetings and trainings to virtual formats, Given the uncertainty over the potential macro-
economic impact, the Company's management has considered internal and external
information focusing on supporting customers, employvees and the lecal communities along
with safe guarding the interest of all the stake holders.

The Reserve Bank of India ["RBI") has issued different notifications relating to Regulatory
Packages on March 27, 2020, April, 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020 to elevate the temporary stress
caused by the pandemic. The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the financial position of the
company will depend on Future developments, including among other things, extent and
severity of the pandemic, mitigating actions by governments and regulators, time taken for
economy to recover, etc..

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.
There was no foreign exchange inflow or outflow during the year under review.




STATEMENT CONCERNI
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company has defined Risk Management framework to identify, assess, monitor and

functions are sytematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuous hasis.

The Risk Management Policy provides for identification of risk, assessment and procedures to
minimize risk.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCTAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility
initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GU ST TS5 MADE UNDE

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The company being a Non-Banking Financial Company, the provisions of Section 186 are not
applicable to the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Agrawal Tondon & Co. (Firm Registration No. 329088E) has been appointed as the
Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold the office for a period of five consecutive years from
the conclusion of forty second Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of forty seventh
Annual General. Further, the Company has received a certificate from the Auditors that they are
eligible under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are not disqualified to continue as
Auditor of the Company.

Further, the Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud during the year under
review to the Audit Committee or Board of Directors of your Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDNTOR

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Board has appointed Ms. Megha Maodi, Company Secretary in Practice having
COP No. 14871 and ACS No. 39088 as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31+ March, 2020 is annexed herewith as "Annexure
I".

INTERNAL AUDITOR

In compliance with the provisions of Section 138 read with rule 13(1) (b) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed M/s. Saraf & Chandra LLP, Chartercd
Accountants, as the Internal Auditors of the company for the F.Y. 2019-20.




REMARKS DR DISCIAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

MPANY" LI

RELATIN

UTIES
The policy of the company on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria of
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independeence of a director and other matters

provided under section 178(3) of Companies Act, 2013, as framed is followed by the Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION:

T I

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

1 1&

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in
their report. The Report of the Secretarial Auditors also does not contain any qualification.

During the Financial year under review, the Board has carried out annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually, as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration, and Stakeholders Relationship Committees
as mandated under the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations through self-assessment.

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 in prescribed Form MGT-9 is
furnished in "Annexure IT" and is attached to this Report.

The company has duly complied with section 173 of the Companies’ Act 2013 read with the
applicable Secretarial Standards pertaining to Meectings of Board of Directors of the Company.

During the year under review, Eleven (11) board meetings were convened and held. The date
on which meeting were held are as follow 26™ April 2019, 29t May, 2019, 28% June, 2019, 1=
July, 2019, 16% August, 2019, 28™ August, 2019, 30" September, 2015, 13 December, 2019,
15 January, 2020, 5™ February, 2020 and 29" February, 2020,

Ms. Shampa Paul
(See Note (2) below]

Name of Directors | Category of Directors Mo. of Board Meetings attended
Original Adjourned *

Mr. Santinath Paul Non - Executive Director 11 0

Mr. Vinit Agrawal Independent Non-Executive 11 0
Director

Ms. Vineeta Poddar | Independent Woman Director 10 4]

{See Note (1) below]

Ms. Jagdamba Kedia | Independent Woman Director 10 0

{See Note (1) below])

Mr. Sudipta Dutta Additional Director 1 0

(See Note (2] below]
Additional Director 1 0

PAYMENT OF




Note (1)- Ms. Vineeta Poddar [DIN- 03628583) and Ms. Jagdamba Kedia (DIN- 07610293) resigned
from their post as Independent Directors of the Company with effect from 28% Fehruary, 2020.

Note (2)-Mr. Sudipta Dutta (DIN: 08713289) and Ms. Shampa Paul (DIN: 07490402) were
appointed as the Additional Directors of the Company with effect from 29 February, 2020.

IBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submits its responsibility Statement that:

1. inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 315 March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judpements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the as at March 31, 2020 and of the profit or loss of
the company for the year;

the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adeguate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern hasis;

the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate & operating effectively.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company’s Internal Financial Control System are commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The controls were tested during the year and no reportable
material weaknesses in their either design or operations were observed. Detailed procedural
manuals are in place to ensure that all the assets are safepuarded, protected against loss,
proper prevention & detection of frauds & error, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.

The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (IA) function is defined in the internal financial
control policy. The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of
Internal Financial control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems,
accounting procedures and policies.




The Internal audit reports are placed before the Audit committee on quarterly basis and all
findings and observation, if any are recorded thereon. The said observation and comments, if
any of the Audit Committee are placed before the board. The Audit Committee advises on
various risk mitigation exercises on a regular basis.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16{1)(b) of the Listing Regulations and that they are
not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that
could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent
judgment and without any external influence, pursuant to Regulation 25 of the Listing
Regulations,

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMMES UNDERTAKEN DENT DIRECTORS
The Independent Directors are familiarized with the Company, their roles, their rights,
responsibilities in the Company, nature of industry in which the Company operates, business
model of the Company. etc. On appointment, the [ndependent Director is issued a Letter of
Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, duties and responsibilities. Each
newly appointed Independent Director is taken through a formal induction program on the
Company's operations and other important aspects.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
As on 315 March, 2020, Prestige Vyapaar Limited is the only Subsidiary of the company. In
accordance with Section 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013, the company has prepared Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Company and of all its subsidiaries, which is forming part of this

Annual Repaort.

AOC-1 forms a part of this Annual report.

The Company does not have any Joint Ventures or Associate Companies.

DEPOSIT

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within
the meaning of Master Direction-Non Banking Financial Company-Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as updated till February 17, 2020 and
thereafter, updated from time to time.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Directors
Your Company’'s Board is duly constituted and is in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and provisions of the Articles of Association of

the Company




During the year under review, Ms, Vineeta Poddar [DIN- 03628583) and Ms. Jagdamba Kedia [DIN-
07610293) resigned from their post as Independent Directors of the Company with effect from
28t February, 2020.

Furthermore, Mr. Sudipta Dutta (DIN: 08713289) and Mrs. Shampa Paul (DIN: 07490402) were
appointed as the Additional Directors of the Company with effect from 29" February, 2020.

Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Mohit Arora resigned from the position of Company Secretary & Compliance officer w.e.f
29% Fehruary 2020.

Ms. Shreya Routh was appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer w.ef (12nd
March, 2020.

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed period from the date of their appointment
and are not liable to retire by rotation. Out of the remaining directors and in accordance with
the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Director of the company shall retire by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for reappointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company.

DISCLOSURE OF €O FAUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of
the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 the Company has
constituted an Audit Committee comprising of Mr. Santinath Paul, Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Ms.
Vineeta Poddar and Ms. Jagdamba Kedia as Members of the Committee. The Committee met 4
times during the financial year 2019-20 on 29.05.2019, 28.06.2019, 13.09.2019 and

05.02.2020.

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has formulated a Vigil Mechanism as required under Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 which provides a formal mechanism for all employees of the Company to
make protected disclosures to the Management about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud or violation of the company’s Code of Conduct

GENEEF E
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:
* Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.
' ssue of Sweat equity shares.
*  Your Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own
shares by employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.




=  There was no revision in the Financial Statements.
® There was no change in the nature of business,

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted Nomination & Remuneration committee as set in Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee include
Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Mr. Santinath Paul Ms. Jagdamba Kedia and Ms. Vineeta Poddar. The
Committee met twice during the financial vear 2019-20 on 26.09.2019 and 29.02.2020.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY

Your Board has adopted a Remuneration Policy for identification, sclection and appointment of
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management (SM) of your Company.
The Policy provides criteria for fixing remuneration of the Directors, KMPs, SMPs, functional
heads as well as other employees, of the Company.

This remuneration policy also governs criteria for determining qualifications, positive
attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of
section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and regulations SEBI (LLODR) Regulations and amendments

thereof.

Your Board, on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
appoints Director(s) of the Company based on his / her eligibility, experience and qualifications
and such appointment is approved by the Members of the Company at General Meetings.
Independent Directors of the Company are appeinted to hold their office for a term of upto five
consecutive years on the Board of your Company and will be eligible for reappointment

On passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report. Based on their eligibility for re-appointment, the outcome of their performance
evaluation and the recommendation by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Independent Directors may be reappointed by the Board for another term of five consecutive
years, subject to approval of the Members of the Company.

While determining remuneration of the Directors, KMPs, 5Ms and other employees, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that the level and composition of
remuneration are reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and maotivate them and ensure the
guality required to run the Company successfully. The relationship of remuneration to
performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks. The Policy broadly lays
down the guiding principles, philosophy and the basis for payment of remuneration to the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and others.




ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted Asset Liability Management Committee. Members of the
Committee are Mr. Santinath Faul, Mr. Vinit Agarwal, Mrs. Vineeta Poddar and Mrs. Jagdamba
Kedia. They have met on 26.09.2019 to conduct the meeting.

INVESTMENT AND LOAN COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted Investment and Loan Committee. Members of the Committee are
Mr. Santinath Paul, Mr. Vinit Agarwal, Mrs. Vineeta Poddar and Mrs. Jagadamba Kedia. They
have met on 26.09.2019 to conduct the meeting.

RISK COMMITTEE

The Company had constituted Risk Committee, Members of the Committee are Mr, Santinath
FPaul, Mr. Vinit Agarwal, Mrs. Vineeta Poddar and Mrs. Jagadamba Kedia. They have met on
26.09.2019 to conduct the meeting.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY STRATEGY COMMITTEE

During the year under review, the Company constituted an Information Technology Strategy
Committee pursuant to the provisions of Reserve Bank of India Master Direction- Information
Technology Framework for the NEFC Sector, comprising of Mr, Vinit Agarwal, Mr. Santinath
Paul and Mr. Venkata Rao Damera [Chief Technology Officer (CTO) cum Chief Information
Officer (CIO} as its members. The members of the Committee met twice on 15.01.2020 and

29.02.2020.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
{PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has in place an Anti-harassment policy in line with the requirements of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

An Internal Complaints Committee {1CC) with requisite number of representatives has been set
up to redress complaints relating to sexual harassment, if any, received from women employees
and other, All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this
policy. Awareness programmes are conducted at unit levels to sensitize the employees to
uphold the dignity of their female colleagues at workplace.

Your company affirms that during the vear under review adequate access was provided to any
complainant who wished to register a compliant under the policy. No complaints pertaining to
sexual harassment of women employees from any of the Company’s locations were received
during the year ended 31.03.2020.

SHARES CAPITAL

During the year under review, there has been no change in the share capital of the company.
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= MICALLY IMPORTANT NON BANKING F - DEP G

OR HOLDING) COMPANIES PRUDENTIAL NORMS (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2015

In terms of paragraph 13 of the NBFC Regulations, the particulars as applicable to the Company,
are appended to the Balance Sheat.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY;
Pursuant to section 134(3)(n) of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 17(9) of SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 2015, yvour company has a robust Risk management framework to identify,
evaluate business risk and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency,
minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the competitive advantage.
The framework has a different risk model which helps in identifying risk trends, exposure and
potential impact analysis at a company level. The key business risk identified by the Company
are related to Market Risk, Operational Risk, Interest Risk, Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk, Human
Resource Risk and Regulation & Compliance and other related which are covered in MDA report
which forms part of this Annual Report.

CONTRACTS/ TRANSACTIONS / ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Corporate Governance regulations pertaining to Reg 23 of SEBI[LODR) Regulations 2015 are not
applicable for your Company. Pursuant to sec 188 of Companies Act 2013, all transactions entered
into with related parties during the year were on arm'’s length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. The details of the transactions with related parties during FY 2019-20 are
provided in the accompanying notes to the financial statements.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

COURTS AND TRIBUNALS
No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDE VESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no

dividend declared and paid last year.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

In accordance with the provision of section 197(12] of Companies Act 2013 and Rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the name
and other particular of every employee covered under the said rule are available at the
registered office of the company during the workings hours for a period of 21 days before the
Annual General Meeting and will be made available to any shareholder on request.




SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions
of the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings
[55-2] issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India [ICSI).

DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS PURSUANT TO
SECTION 148(1)OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified u/s 148(1] of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules thereon for the FY 2019-2020.

BOARD DIVERSITY
The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its growth and
development. The Company believes that a combination of Board having different skill set,
industry experience, varied background and gender diversity will bring a variety of experience
and viewpoints, which will add to the strength of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company does not have a paid up capital exceeding 10 crores and the Networth does not
exceed Rs 25 Crores, hence the compliance with Corporate Governance Provisions as specified
in Regulation 17, 174, 18, 19,20,21,22.23,24, 244, 25, 26, 27. 46(b) (i) and para C, D and E of
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Ohligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20115 are

not applicable for your Company.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges, the report on Manapement Discussion & Analysis
forms part of the Annual Report.

LISTING
The shares of the company are listed on the following stock exchanges:
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited

Listing Department

7, Lyons Range
Kolkata - 700 107

LISTING FEES
The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the Financial Year 2019-20 to the Stock

Exchange.

=SYSTEMICALLY IMPORT
JDIN MPANIES P

V

In terms of Master Direction-Non Banking Financial Company-Systematically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company and deposit taking company [Reserve Bank) 2016 as updated till
February 17, 2020 and thereafter, updated from time to time.
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ANNEXURE TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12} OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES {APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i] The Directors of the Company do not draw any remuneration and so the ratio of the
remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year 2019-20 5ec 197 of Companies act 2013 is not applicable.

MName of the Directors & KMP with o4 of Increase in Remuneration in Ratio of the
Designation FY 2019-20 remuneration of
each director /KMP
to median

remuneration of

! - - the employee
Mr. Santinath Paul, Director & CFO Nil Nil
Mr. Vinit Agrawal, Director N Nil B Nl
Mr. Mohit Arora, CS (till 29.02.2020] | Nil Nil
Ms. Shreya Routh, C5 [w.ef N.A | Nil
02.03.2020)
Mr. Sudip Pramanik, Manager 4.13% Nil
i

{ii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of Employees in the financial year
was 5.17%

[iii) There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of Company at the beginning of the year
and 4 employees ason 31.03.2020,

(iv) Average percentile increase made in the salaried employees other than KMP in the last
financial year was 6.52% and whereas the increase in the Managerial remuneration of
KMP for the same F.Y. was 4.13% .

(v) The employees who were employed for almost the entire year have been considered for
the median and the percentage of increase in remuneration.

{vi)  ltis hereby confirmed that the remuneration paid to all directors, KMP, Senior Managerial
personnel and all other employees of the Company during the FY ended 31st March 2020,
were as per the Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the Company.

£



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The Indian economy has been undergoing a protracted slowdown as the Novel Coronavirus
(Covid-19) has cast a long shadow over a much-anticipated mild recovery in the Indian
economy in fiscal 2021, with the World Health Organization (WHO) declaring it a pandemic.
Rating agencies, both global and domestic, are unanimous that the Covid-19 pandemic will be
an economic tsunami for the world economy. [t is expected that India’s gross domestic product
growth to strengthen to 6.2% in FY22, boosted by government reforms.

According to the statement given by the Governor of the Reserve Bank of India on 22 May
2020, "the macroeconomic and financial conditions are austere. The global economy is
inexorably headed into a recession. The global manufacturing purchasing managers index
(PMI) contracted to an 11-year low in April 2020. The global services PMI recorded its steepest
decline in the history of the index.”

Domestic economic activity has been impacted severely by the 2 months lockdown. The higgest
blow from COVID-19 has been to private consumption, which accounts for about 60 percent of
domestic demand. The production of consumer durables fell by 33 percent in March 2020,
accompanied by a 16 percent decline in the putput of non-durables. Similar indications are
reflected in surveys of the fast-moving consumer goods space.

During the year, the government has taken several steps to lift growth, including a cut in
corporate tax rates, a real estate fund for stressed housing projects, and a national
infrastructure pipeline. The Union Budget 2020 has focused on long-term policy direction,
agricultural sector, education, infrastructure, healthcare, financial services, and improving ease
of doing business and better tax governance. There is also a strong message towards gaining
people’s confidence and trust through assurance about the stability of the banking system,
making proposals like decriminalizing specific provisions in the Companies Act, 2013,
relooking at other laws, fine-tuning the Contract Act, increasing the deposit insurance and
creating a taxpayers' charter in the statute to prevent harassment.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

Defaults by a large NBFC and HFC in 2018 - 19 continued to cast its shadow on the NBFC sector
through the year. The NBFCs witnessed stress in their asset quality during the first half-year of
2019-20.

As part of the response to the economic challenges faced by the industry, RBl has heen
announcing various measures that will aid in liquidity flow into the system and should give

relief to NBFCs.

The importance of NBFCs in credit intermediation is growing the default by a large NBFC
brought the focus on the asset-liahility mismatches of NBFCs, which poses risks to the NBFC
sector as well as the financial system as a whole. To address such concerns, the Reserve Bank
introduced the liquidity coverage ratio (LCR] requirement for all deposit-taking NBFCs and
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non-deposit taking NBFCs with an asset size of INR 5,000 crores and above (constituting 87
percent of the total assets of the NBFC sector). The new regulation mandates NBFCs to
maintain a minimum level of high-quality liquid assets to cover expected net cash outflows in a
stressed scenario. NBFCs are required to reach a LCR of 100 percent over a period of 4 years
commencing from December 2020,

However, COVID-19 sent financial markets in India as also the world into a tailspin. Financial
institutions were faced with liquidity stress, loss of access to funding, and tightening of
financial conditions amidst disruption of cash flows and working capital cycles. The Reserve
Bank deployed several conventional and unconventional tools to restore orderly conditions in
financial markets and maintain the normal functioning of financial intermediaries. As a result,
markets have remained resilient, liquid, and stable, establishing conditions for a finance-led
recovery of the cconomy ahead of the revival of demand.

Highlights:

s The abundant surplus liquidity in the system has ensured that the short-term rates have
remained anchored and soft relative to the policy repo rate, aiding monetary policy
transmission with positive spillovers to other segments of the market spectrum.

¢ Despite the increase in govermment borrowings and the significant loss of revenue due
to the lockdown, the Government securities (G-secs) market has remained resilient and
stable owing to targeted interventions by the Reserve Bank comprising Long term Repo
Operations (LTROs], outright Open Market Operations [(OMO) purchases and Operation
Twists. A combination of aggressive policy easing and the liquidity measures have
caused yields on G-Secs to drop to their lowest level in more than a decade. However,
long-term rates have not fallen commensurately with short-term rates, steepening the

G-Sec yield curve.

Targeted liquidity provision through LTROs and Targeted Long Term Repo Operations
(TLTROs) has brought down financing costs in the corporate bond market to decadal
lows, eased the access of non-AAA rated entities, and led to record primary issuances.
These measures have also rekindled the risk appetite, as evinced in the compression of
spreads of corporate bond yields over similar tenor G-5ecs from the elevated levels
witnessed in the last week of March 2020.

Additionally, TLTROs, complemented and backstopped by the special refinance facilities
provided to All India Finance Institutions (AIFIs), have helped channelize liquidity to
small and mid-sized corporates, including Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)
and microfinance institutions [MFIs).

=424 Data Sources: Industry, RBl and Rating Apency reports)

OPERATIONS

The Operational Performance of the Company had a positive impact. The revenue from
operations for the FY 2019-20 stood at Rs 27,76,42,790 compared to Rs 22,03,60,592 in the

EY 2018-19.




Net Profit/Loss After tax of the Company stood at Rs. 4,40,01,133 compared to Rs. (49,13,983)
in F.Y 2018-19.

The Total Asset size of the Company as of March 31, 2020, decreased to INR 281.96 Crore from
[NR 297.93 Crore in the previous year.

E WISE PERFORMANCE

The details concerning the segment-wise performance of the Company are mentioned in the
notes forming part of the financial statements.

OUTLOOK

The combined impact of demand compression and supply disruption will depress economic
activity in the first half of the year. Assuming that economic activity gets restored in a phased
manner, especially in the second half of this year, and ta king into consideration favorahle hase
effects, it is expected that the combination of fiscal, monetary and administrative measures
being currently undertaken would create conditions for a gradual revival in activity in the
second half of 2020-21. Nonetheless, downside risks to this assessment are significant and
contingent upon the containment of the pandemic and gquick phasing out of social
distancing/lockdowns.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is an ongoing process at the Company. The Board of Directors has
constituted a Risk Management Committee and has also defined the role and responsibilities of
the Risk Management Committee. The risk management systems of the Company remain ever
strong, and yet, all the more focus is heing laid on them so that the Company can smoothly
move to the next level, with a far bigger loan book and exposure across a greater number of
clients and entitics.

FRAUD MONITORIN TROL

The Company has put in place a whistleblower policy. Frauds are investigated to identify the
root cause and relevant corrective steps are taken to prevent a recurrence. Fraud prevention at
the senior management level also deliberate on material fraud events and initiate preventive
action. Periodic reports are submitted to the senior management committees.

SERVICE QUALITY INITIATIVE

The Reserve Bank of India extended the system of Ombudsman for redressal of complaints
against deficiency in services concerning loans and advances and other specified matters to
NBFCs in April 2019. Accordingly, the Company had appointed Nodal Officers for representing
the Company and furnishing information to the Ombudsman in respect of complaints filed
against the Company.
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During the year under review, No awards were passed by the Office of the Ombudsman for
Non-Eanking Financial Companies.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements as per applicable laws comprise the financial statements
of the Company and its controlled structured entities (collectively known as ‘the Group’). The
Group consolidates an entity when it controls it. Control is achieved when the Group is
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses
accounting policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that
Group member’'s financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to
ensure conformity with the Group’s accounting policies.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and adequately. The Internal
control system provides for well-documented policies, guidelines, authorizations, and approval
procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that financial and other records are
reliable for preparing financial information and for maintaining accountahility of assets. All
financial and audit control systems are also reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors of the company.

IT SECURITY

Your Company is governed by the [T framework recommended by RBI and various initiatives
have been implemented in the area of IT and Cybersecurity to ensure industry-standard
security framework. The operational processes are in place to monitor and manage the
cffectiveness of the security initiatives taken by the company.

R

HUMAN RE E

The Company considers its employees to be the most valuable asset and is committed to
providing a conducive work environment to enable each individual employee to fully realize
his or her potential. One of the cornerstones of the company culture is teamwork and
continuous learning, To promote this, the company focused on supporting people to unlock
their potentials and to enable them to work with a superior team spirit.




CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

This presentation and the following discussion may contain "forward-looking statements” by
the Company that are not historical in nature. These forward-looking statements, which may
include statements relating to a future state of affairs, results of operations, financial condition,
husiness prospects, plans, and objectives, are based on the current beliefs, assumptions,
expectations, estimates, and projections of the management about the business, industry, and
markets in which the Company operates.

These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to known and
unknown risks, uncertainties, and other factors, some of which are beyond the Company's
control and difficult to predict, that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to
differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. Such statements are not, and
should not be construed, as a representation as to future performance or achievements of the
Company. It should be noted that the actual performance or achievements of the Company may
vary significantly from such statements.
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Customers, Bankers, Promoters, and Shareholders.
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their hard work, spirited efforts, dedication, and loyalty to the Company which has helped the
Company maintain its growth.




_Annexure-ll
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
= as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1] of the Company[Management & Administration] Rules, 2014

| |REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L27310WB1977PLCO31117
i Registration Date Sth August, 1977
iii Wame of the Company Fremier Ferro Allowvs & Securites Limited

i Category/Sub-category af the Company Public Company Limited by Shares / Indian Naon-Government Company

= i 687, Anandapur, E.M. Bypass, Znd Floor, Kolkata- 700107
Address of the Registered Office 133-66136264

% & contact details i e
panemarmics @ emamigroup.com
v Whether listed company ¥es
Mame , Address & contact details of the
wii ; i ; MIL
Registrar & Transfer Agent if any.
1l PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY -
SLNo Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products/services Product /service of the company
1 Financial Service Activities £4990 100
. m ~ |PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES = '
5l No |[Name & Address of the Co mpany CIN/GLN Holding/ %o of Shares Held Applicable
Subsidiary/ Section
Associate
: e - 100%; along with itz
1 r - NER b o
1 Prestige Yyapaar Limited N51TO9WET996PLCOTT 004 Subsiciary Mokilnas Shareaders 2(87)




1¥. Sharcholding Pattern{Equity Share Capital Dreakup as percentage of Total Equity] as on 315t March, 2020

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

2019]

Caregory of Shareholders No of Shares held at the beginning of |No of Shares held at the end of the year
the year [As on 01-April- A5 om 31-March-2020]

% change
during the

% of
Total
Demal|Physical  [Tolal Shares [Demat|Physical | Total

Shares

W of vear
Total

A. Promoters
[1] Indian

b Central Gowt(s] = = . - -
] Slate Govi(s]

&) Banks/Financial [nstitutions = e ]
I} Any other - - - - -

2] Individual / HUE - 200820 200820 181 - 200820 2008240

d) Bodies Corp. - 11000 11000 0.99 . 11000 11400

18.14

.99 =

Sub-total {(AJ[1] Z 211820{ 211820 19.16| - 211820 211820

19.16

() Foreign
a] MRls - [ndividuals = = - - - -
b] Qrher - Individuals - = - - i
c) Bodies Corp. - - = .
it] Banles/H1 = = £ = =
c] Any other - 5 5 i

Sub-total [A)(2) - - = = £ =

Total shareholding of Promoter

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

=

211820f 211820 1916 2 211820 211820

19.16

B. Public Shareholding = - = i = =
1. Institutions . 4 = . - -
a} Mutual Funds - - i .
b) Banks/FI - : - : -
cCentral Gl i = i 2 z
d] State Gavi[s) . 3 = = =
e] Venture Capital Funds - - . .
) Insurance Companies = - -
z) Flls - L - 3 2 Z
I} Forelgn Ventuee Capital Funds i ! x| i X
i) Others [specify) - E 2 - . 2

Sub-total[B)(1): - - - - = =

L. Mon-Institutions
a] Bodies Corp.

i} Indian - 548970 G4R976 459.05] - 48976 48976

49.65

ii} Overseas 2 = - -

b} Individuals - L 3 i % =

i1 Individual shareholders bolding nominal
share capital upto Es. 1 lakh - GLE00 alein

:ul

=

et |
'

GlA00 Gladn

.57

if) Individual shareholders holding neminal

share capital in excess of Fs. 1 lakh = 283200 283200 2062 - 283200 283200

25.62

] Others [Specify] 3 L % 2 B %

Sub-Lotal (B)(2): : BY3776| BY3TTe| B0.84e| - BY3776  BY3TTG

B0.84

TaTaT Puklic Sharcholdmg (RT=[EITTTF

(B1(2) - B93776( 893776| BOH4Y] - B93770 893776

80.84

. Shares held by Custodian for GDRs &
AlMRs . x .

Grand Total (A+B+C) = 1105596 1105596| 100.00) - 1105596] 1105596

100.00]
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v | INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandingfacerued but not due for payment

excluding deposits

Secured Loans

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebiness at the beginning of the financial
vear [i.e as on 01.04.2019)

1} Principal Amount |

2,30,00,00,000

1,65.00,000

Z,31,65,00,000

ii) Interest due but nat paid

12,20,547

iii} Interest accrued but not due

1,97.03.692

20024239

Total (i+ii+iii) |

2,30,12,20,547

3,62,02,692

2,33,74,24,239

Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Additions { Principal)

150,00, 00,000

11430597631

12930597631

Heduoction [Frincipal]

3,30,00,00,000

10,02,4797,631

13324797631

Nel Change

-1,80,00,00,000

1,40,58,00,000

-39.42,00,000

Indebtedness al the end of the fmancial
year (i.e.as on 31.03.2020]

1] Principal Amount

1,42,23,00,000

1,45,23,00,000

if] Interest due bul net paid

SOL00.00.000

57377

97,477

iii] Interest accrued but net duc

£0,11.54.740

20,11,34 740

Total (i+ii+iii)

530,00,00,000

1,62,25,32,117

2,12,35,32,117

¥I REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
; I i

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and for Manager:

SLNo |Particulars af Remuneration

1 Gross salary

Managing Director

Whole Time Director

Manager
(Sudip
Pramanik)

Total

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section L¥{1) of the
[neome Tax, 19461

422,505

4,22,505

[b] Value of perguisites ufs 1702 of]
the Income tax Act, 1961

(] Profits in licu of salary under
section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act,
1961

Stack aption

Sweal Eguity

e || Lad | P

Commission

as Yn of profit

others (specify)

2 Others (FPF, Bonus, Medical, Leave,
LT4)

Total [A)

422,505

1,22,505

Ceiling as per the Act




Remuneration to other directors: |

5L No

Particulars of Remuneration

|
Name of the Directors

Independent Directors

Total

) Fee for attending board
committes meetings

(h] Commission

(] Others, please specify

Total [1) |

{ther Non Executive Direclors

[a] Fee tor attending
hoard committes mestings

(b} Commission

{c ) Uthers, please specify.

Total [2]

Total [B)=[1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Celling as per the Act.
; -
|

Remuneration to Key Managerial Personel other than - M D/MANA {,‘E_[{ji':f.'['[)

Sl No.

Particulars of Hemuneration

Koy Managerial Personnel

Gross Salary

CFO

Company Secretary

Total

Mohit Arora

Shreva Routh

[@] Salary as per provisions
cuntained in section 17[1] of the
Income Tax Acl, 1961,

199514

274677

4,27,190

(b]} Value of perquisites u/s 17[2] of
the Income Tax Act, 1961

[c] Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17[3] af the Income Tax Act,
Lwal

Steck Oplion

Ll

Sweeat Equity

Commission

a% M of profit

athers, specily

OLthers (PF, Bunus, Medical, Leave,
LTA]

Total

3R95E13

2TETT

4,27,190




VII | PENALTIES /PUNISITMENT /COMPOUNTHNG OF OFFENCES
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Details of
Type Section of the Brief Penalty/Punishment/ Authority Appeal made if
L Companies Act Description Compounding fees | [RD/NCLT/Court) | any [give details)
imposed
A. COMPANY
PPenalty - ERL - - -
Punishment - T - - -
Compounding - e -
e
B. BIRECTORS e
Panally i
Punishmenl =
Compaunding - s ¥
C. OTHER OFFICERS TN DEFALLT =
Penalty E - . S
Punishment 2 d T
Compounding - - poc
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalene Ind-AS Financial Statements

Drpinion

We have audited the standalone Ind-ASfinancial statements of Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities
Limired (*the Company'™), which comprise the balance sheet as al 315t March 2020, and the staiement

of profit and loss, statemen? of changes in equity, statement of cash flows and nodes to the financial
statements, inclhading a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infarmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesald standalone Ind-ASfinancial statements give the information required by the At in the
manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prineiples
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and profit,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Awditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone Ind-ASfinancial statements under the provisions of the Compunies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe thai the audit evidence we have obiained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Cher Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprizes the information included in the Board's report, but dees not include the financial statements
ond our auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assuwrance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial stalements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing o, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be muterially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstaterment
of this ather information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard,
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matfters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
tddressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
identified the following to be the key audit matters:-

Key Audit Matters Method of dealing with the matier
L) Ind AS 109 specifies that financial | Our  awdit  procedure  involved  the
instruments are to be valued at fair | following:-
value, Considering, that there may » Evaluating the management

be a significant increase in reserves
due to fair valuation of investments,
we have identified it as a key audit
maner.

judgement about classification of
investment in equity instruments as
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income,

e Review of the valuation of equity
instrumens arrived at, on the basis
of valuation report.

# Review of corresponding deferred
tax adjustments on fair valuation of
equity instruments, including the
adjustments on disposal of the
investments,

involved  the

Ind AS 109 specifies the entity to | Our  auwdit  procedure
recognise Expected Credit Losses | following:-

(ECL), which is a significant »  Assessment of the assumptions
departure from the Incurred Loss made, and inputs considered in ECL

Model, as being followed earlier. model,

2)

Considering the company is a Non
Bank Financial Company, we have
identified this martter to be key audit
matter. | )

Responsibility of Management for standalone Ind-AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2003 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind-ASfinancial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, inclueding the accounting
Standands specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmegularities; selection and
application of appropriale accounting policies; making judgments and estimales thal are ressonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and mainienance of adequate internal financial controls, that
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were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completencss of the accounting records,
relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. In preparing the standalone
Ind-ASfinancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ahility 1o
continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, Those Board of Directors are also

responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process,
Auditer’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind-ASFinancial Statements

Qur objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone [nd-ASfinancial
stasemiests as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error. and 1o igsue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranee is a high level of assurance, but is
not @ guerantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a malerinl
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could rcasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these finuncial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audi procedures responsive to those risks, and chtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from error, as fruud may
invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, or the override of internal
contral,

* Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the approprimeness of manapement’s use of the geing concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisis related o evenisor
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
moddify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence ebtained up to the dare of our
aditar's répart.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemenis, including the
disclosures, and whether the financiul statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presemation. We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audii and significant awdit
findings, including any significant deffciencies in internal control that we identify during our acdit,

We also provide thoss charged with governance with o sistement that we have complied with relevent
cthical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safegunrds.
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Other Matters

The audit for the preceding year was conducted by the predecessor auditor whose audit report dated
29" May, 2019 expressed an unmaosdificd opinion,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order'), issued by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (117 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable,

As recuired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 10 the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

(b} In our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so fiar
#s it appears from our examination of those books.

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the statement of other
comprehensive income, the cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts,

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind-ASfinancial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Fules, 2014.

{e) On the basis of the writlen represemiations received from the directors as on 315t March, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2020
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repart in “Annexure

B".
(g} For the year ended March 31, 2020the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration o its
directors as mentioned in section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Act:

(h) With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the besi of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

li.) The Company did not have any long-tenm contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses,

i) There were no amounts which were required 12 be transferred 1o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,
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ANNEXLURE-A

The annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Repont to the members of the company on the
standalone Ind-AS financial statements for year ended 317 March, 2020, we report that:-

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper récords showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(k) The property, plant and equipment were physically verified during the year by management in
accordance with & phased programme of verification which, in our opinien, provides for physical
verification of property, plant & equipment, atreasonable intervals. Acconding to the explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were nodiced on such verification.

(€} According 1o information and explanation given 1o us snd on the basis of our exsmination of
the records of the Company, the company does not hold any immovable property as on the
reporting date.

(i1} The company is engaged in business of providing financial services and thus, is not required to
maintain inventory records. Consequently, the requirements of reporting as per paragraph 3(ii) of
the Order is not applicable,

{iii) The Company has granted loans to a company, covered in the Register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™). We report that:-

(2} The terms and conditions of the grant of such lvan are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest.

{b) We are unable tc comment on the repayments of the principal on absence of a
repayment schedule. The repayment of interest are regular, as and when due.

(c) No amount was averdue, for more than 90 days.

(iv} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given w0 us, the Company has
comnplied with the provisions of section 1B of the Act, The company being a Mon-Bank Financial
Company, the provisions of section 186 of the Act except sub-section |, with respect o the loans,
investments are not applicable for the company.

{¥) The Company has not pccepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies { Acceplance of Deposit) Rules,2014 a5 amended.

(vi) As explained to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost records prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section [1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii}{a) According to information and explanations given o us and on ihe bazis of our examination of
the books of account, and récords, the Company has been generally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income-Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Cess and
any other statutory cdues with the appropeiale authorities. According 1o the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as
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at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date on which they became
payabie

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dispute dues in respect of
Income Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Cess and other material statwtory dues applicable on the
cmpany,

{vii} In ouir opinion and according to the information and explanations given 10 us by the managemen,
the Company has not defaulied in the repayment of dues to banks, government and financial
institutions,

(ix) To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given o
us, term loans availed by the Company were applied by the Company for the purposes for which the
leans were obtained,

(x} According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Campany by its officers or employees has been noticed or reparted during the year,

(xi) For the vear ended March 31, 2020 the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration
1o its directors as mentioned in section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act Therefore,
reporting under paragraph 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable.

(%11} In @ur opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of
the Order is not applicable 1o the Company,

{xiii} In our opinion, all transections with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Act and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

{xiv) According 1o the information and cxplanations given 10 us and based on our examination of
records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the yeur,

{xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records
of the Company, the Company has not entered imMo any non-cash transactions with Directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not
applicable.

(xvi) According to the information and explanation given 1o us, the Company has registered as required,
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
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ANMENURE- B

{Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements® section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act™)

We have audited the interrial financial controls aver financial reporting of Premier Ferro Alloys and
Securities Limited as of March 31, 2020 to the extent of records availsble with us in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended 31¥ March,
2020,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s manageinent is responsible for establishing end maintaining internal fMnancial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartercd Accountants
of Indin (*ICAI'Y. These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate intenal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of s
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial in formartion, as reguired under the
Act,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the interaal financial controls aver financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit, We conducted our audit in sccordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote™) issued by
the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143(10) of the Companics Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 10 an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internzl Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chantered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance sboul whether
nclequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respecis.

Our sudit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls svstem over fnancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
contrels over financial reporiing, assessing the risk thal a material weakness exists, and lesting and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dus to fraud or error. We believe that the
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oudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approgriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
o the Company”s intermal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financlal Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company”s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1} periain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurntely and fairly reflect the
transections and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{2) provide reasonable assurance thut transactions are recorded as necessary to permil prepartion
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

{3} Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition  of the company s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evalugion of the
internal financial controls over Mnancial reporting to future periods are subject o the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

IIn our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system over finaneial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
al March 31, 2020, based on the imernal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essentials companents of the internal control stated in the Guidancs Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of Indiw
For Agrawal Tondon& Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRM No. 329088E \ ; i
RadhakrishanTondon
Partner
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Place: Kolkata "

Date: 31%)uly, 2020




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
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STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH ' 2020
ABAT AS AT AR AT
Noke Mo, 31.08.2020 31.00.2019 0.0 201 %
Ammoumt [Ka) Ammaount [Re) Amount [Hs)
AESETS
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[} Investments 103 T4 4345 459 64,05, 57 28] 54,1541 426
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS POR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH * 2020
Forthe year ended  For the year

F103.3000 ended
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 315T MARCH * 2020

[} Equity Share Capital s fAmount in Ra.)
Changes during Changes during ]
the year FY 2008- |Balance as at 31&t  |the year FY 2019- |Balance as at 3¥st

Balanoe as at 1st April, 2018 1% March, 2019 20 March, 2020

1,10,55,5&] = L055360 & 1,10.55.960

Hj Olther Equity

Cther
Statutory g
urplos Comprehensive Tulal
'hrlirEII.nl Rasarvae Income

Balanes as ab 1t April, 2018 1.73,53,1 {5.72.39.263) (358,865,113

Effect of First time Adoption of Ind-AS

Ciaini o [vestments ad Falr Value 58,62 87,508 SRR BT A

Tax Related to above {15,24,34,861) (15.24,34,851)

Impairment Loss dut @ Expecied Credit

Loss (46.22456) (aE2A00)

Tax Kelated o above TLO A4 1L0m.841

Restated balance as al 1s1 April, 2008 1,73.53,150 37,31,83,17% - 39,05,45,329

Profit/ [Loss) for the year (49,13, 084) (49,13, 584)

b}m- Comprebersive Income Jf {loss) 5774642 5,77.46,433

Total Comprehensive Income for ihe

year . (25,23.984) 57 51822 449

Emm as ai st March 2019 1,73,53,150 36,82, 75,19 57746433 #4,33,78.779

Profit/ [Loss) for the year 440,001,132 4,401,132

Other Comprehensive Incame [ (loss) (BE542) H2.4E)

Total Comprehensive Tneome for Hhe

period - 4,40,01,132 {82,542) 4.39,18,590

Impact of [nd-AS 116 (18,155 {18,155)

Tax Relnted 1o abowo 4720 4,720

Transfer of gain of fair value on sccound

of sale of investment to Eotained Farming 1762155 (1762, 154)

Deterred Tax reversal of Related to gbove

Trunsfer 116,56 685 1,16, 56,685

Deferred Tax reversal for ECL {on 09-04-

2018 and for FY 2018-19) (8,93, 733} (8.9, 733

Trunsfers lo Statulany reserves BE 00,23 ﬁ&ﬂlﬂ!&]l

[Dalance as at 3st March * 2020 24,615,376 41,59,91,774 550,001,735 A0, 50 46, B

[
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Statement of Compliance:
These financial statements have been prepared in acoordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under
Section 133 of Cempanies Act, 2013. The company has adopted Ind-AS w.e.f. 1st April, 2019,

Upto ¥.E. 31st March, 2019 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with previcus GAAP, which
includes standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, These are company’s first Ind-AS
financial statements. The Date of Transition to Ind-AS is 1st April, 2018. Details of exceptions and optional exemptons
avafled by the company and principal adjustments along with related reconciliations are part of the financial etalement,

Bagis of Preparation :

The financial statements are prepared as per historical cost convemtion, except for certain items that are mensured at fair values, as
mentionad in the sccounting policies. Fair Value is the price that would be received or puid in an orderly transaction between market
participants at measurement date; regerdless of whether the price is directly observable or estimated using valuation technique.

Fair value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these finuncisl statements is determined on such 4 basis, except for
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or

valug in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of Assets,
Use of estimates and judgements and Estimation uncertainity

The preparation of financial statemvents in conformity with Ind AS requires menagement to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and Labilitics the disclosure of
contingent assets and linbilities ot the date of the financial statements, ard the reparted amounts of revenues and expenses during the
year. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate & revised If the revision affects anly that period;

they are recognised in the period of the revislon and future periods if the revision affects both current and fature periods.
First-time adoption of Ind AS - mandatory exemptions and eptional exemption

Overall principle

The Comparny has prepared the opening halance sheet as per Ind AS as of 18t April 2018 (“the transition date™) by
recognising all assets and labilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recopnising items of asscts or liabilities
which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and
applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to certain
exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as mentioned below:

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets : The Company has elected to measure property,
plant and equipment, and intangible assets at its Previous GAAF earrying amount and use that Previous GAAP carrying

amount &5 s deemed cost at the date of mansition to Ind AS.

Property, Flani & Equipment:
Property, Plant & Equipment are stated ot cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment [osses, if eny. All direct expenses

attributable to acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized, The deemed cost of Property, Plant & Equipment as on 1st April,
N8 i% the previous CAAP carrying values, s per option given under Para DFAA of Ind-A5 101,

Drepreciation on Tangible Assefs:
Depreciation on tangible assets accquired/disposed off is provided as per Straight Line Method an pro rats basis, with reference 1o
the date of addition or disposal based on useful life specified in Schedule I to the Companies Act, 2013

Investment in Subsidiary:
Investment in Subsidiary are carried ot fadr value,

Financial Instruments
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CIM: L27310WB1977TLC031117
MNoles to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2020

Significant A ing Polici

L.09

Financial Aszests:-

Becognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such
assets are initinlly recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations. The transaction price
includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fafr vaheed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purposs for which the
assets were acquired. The subsequent mensurement of financizl assets depends on such classification.

Financial assets are claseified as those measwred ak:
{a} amortised cost, where the fAnancial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payements of principal and; or

mberest.

(1) fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT), where the financial assets are held not anly for eollection of cash fJows
arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assels am subsequently measured at fair
value, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehersive income.

{c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved assets are managed in
accordance with an approved decisions based on the fidr value of such asssts, Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value,

with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they arise,
Trade-receivables, Advances, Security-Deposits, Cash-and -cash-equivalents-etc-are classified-for measurement at-nmortised cost

while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes. However, in respect of particular investments in equity instruments
that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an irmevocable election at initial recognition may be made to

present subsequent changes in fakr value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset [or a group of financial assets) such as
investmenis, advances at amortised cost and financial assets that wre messured at fair value through other comprehensive incoma are
tested for impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected eredit losses ane

assessed and foss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the financial aseet has deteriorated significantly since inital
mcnguil:in-n_
Non Performing Assels including loens & advances , receivables are tdentified as sub-standard, or doubtful or loss assets based on

the duration of delinguency. NPA provisions are made based on management's assessment of the degree of impairment and whather
the level of provisioning meets the NBPC prudential Morms preseribed by Reserve Bank of India.

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual obligations,
They ane subsequenily measured at amartised cost

In sccordance with the RBI Pradential Norms read with Indian Accounting Standard - 109 issued by the Institite of Chartered
Accountants of Indiz notified by Central Government of India, Investments are stated at Fair Value

Investments Property (if any) as defined in Ind AS-40, {Investment Property), have been accounted for in accordance with cost model
a5 priscribed,

Enrn:rw-ﬁ:E Coesls
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construetion of qualifving assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such

mssets. All other borrowing costs are charged to revente.
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Notes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2020
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Taxation

Provision for tax is mode for both current and deferred taxes. Provision for current tax is made at the curment tax mies based on
assessable income. Deferred texes reflect the impact of current vese's temporary differences between carrying values of esssets and
liabilties and its tax base, at the tax rates or tax [aws enacted or subsmbtially enocted ot the end of reporting peried. Deferred tax
assets are recognized only to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary difference

may be utilised.

Rewenue recognition :

Recognition of interest income on loans Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest
method as applicable for all financial instruments measured at amortsed cost The “effective interest rate’ is the rate thal exactly

discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument. The calculation of the
effective interest rate inchudes fransaction costs and fees that ere an integral part of the contract Tramsacbon costs include
incremental costs that are directly attributable o the acquisition of financial asset. If expectations regarding the cash fows on the
financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment &s recorded as a posibive or negative u.r.l]uirhnrnl' tor the
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reducton in interest income. The adpustment is subsequently

amortised through Interest Incomee in the Statement of profit and loss,

The Company caloulates inlerest income by applying the EIR to the grose carying amodnt of financial assss other than oredit-
impaired assebs.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company calculates interest income by applying the affective fnterest rate to the
net amortised cosl of the fnancial asset I the financial asset cores and is no longer credit impaired, the Compary reveris o

cilculating intercs: income on a gross basis,

Additional interest and interest on trade advances, ane recognised when they become measurable and when it i8 not unressanable to
expect their nltimate collecton,

Provisions and Contingent Liabilitics :
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as 8 result of a past event, for which it &
probable that a cesh outflow will be required and a relisble estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent

liabilities are disclesed when the Company has a possible obligation ora present obligation and it is probable thata cash eutflow will
nok be required to settle the obligntion,

Retirement & Other Employes Benefits
The Company”s employee benefits primarily cover Provident Pund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment Contribution to Provident Fund

¥ mude at a predetermined rate and charged o revenue on accneal basis, Company's Habilities towards CGratoity & Leave
ercashment are actuarially determined at cach Balance Sheet date using the Projecied Unit Credit Method. All actuarial gains, losses

aré recopnized in revene

Remeasurement gains/ losses : Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, comprising of achuarial gains / Insses, return on plan assets
excluding interest income are recognised immediately in the balance chest with corresponding debit or credit o Other
Comprelensive Income (OCT). Remeasarements ane not reclassified to Statemeont of profit and loss in the subsequent period, )
Remeasurement gains or losses on long-term compensated absences that are classificd a5 other long-term benefits are recognised in

Staternent of profit and [oss,

Earnings Per Share :
The basic camings per ehare is computed by dividing the net profit/ loss atiributable to the equity shareholders for the period by the
welghted average number of cquily shares oulstanding during the reparting period. Diluted éarming per share is compuied uging the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive patential equity shares outstanding during the year except where the result

would be ant-dilutive.
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Sigmificant Accounting Policies

115

L1A

117

Leases:

Leases where the lessor effectively retnins substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership aver the leased term, are classified ax
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on a struight-line hasis over
the lease term. As per Ind-AS 116, “Leases”, company has recognised a Right-fo-use asset and a corresponsing bease liability for rent
of the affice space at 2nd Floor, Emami Tower, A poer Pars
C5(h) of Appendix C of Ind-AS 116, the entity has elected to apply the cumulative effect of application of Ind-AS on the opeming
Retained Eamings as at Olst April, 200%. Therefore, the comparatives far the ¥, 5 3t March, 2019 have not been restated,

Cash and cash equivalents :
In the cash Dow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand

Cash Flow Statemen :
Cash flows are reported wsing the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) befoge tax is adjusted for the effects of transactons of pon-
cash nature and any deterrals or acernals of past or future cash receipls or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and

financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information,
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CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Motes to the Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31st March "2020

405 Property, Flant & Equipment
I Amount In Re.
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Adjustment/ .
Particulars Ason | tition dintig| . o Opto | Foethe Total AROn o
01,04.2019 P 30352020 | 01.04.2009 | Year i 31032020 | 31032019
Rs. R Re Rs, s, s, Ra
LA
Compuler 131,370 151370 |  1,12953 11,849 1,24,802 6,568 18,417
Total : 1,351,370 171370 | 112,953 11,549 1,24,802 6,568 18,417
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
As an Adjustment’ As on Up to Firr the Total Ax om As on
Particulars OLO04.2018 [Addition during| 31.03.2019 | 01042016 | Year Ha. IL032019 | 31032018
Rs the Year Tt Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs,
Ra,
Compaiter 131370 131,370 b L] 14,218 112953 18417 AZ245
Tekal : 131,370 1,31,370 O, 728 14,228 1,12,553 18417 32 645
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31032020 OF PREMIER FERRCQ ALLOYS & SECURITIES LTD

FARTIHCULARS

LLARILITIES SI0E ;
(1) Loans amd Advances avafled by the WBPCs inclusive of interes!
picrusd thereon bus not paid @
(6} Debemteres:  Secunad
LUnsemasind
{Other than fnlling within the meaning of peblic deposits)
{b] Deferred Credits
[c} Term Loans
(d] Inbee-Corporsis Loans & Borrowings
£} Cranmarrcial Paper
() Peblic Deparis
(g} Ohibsw Losns [Specify nabumn)

I I A |

ASSETS SIDE: AMOUINT OUTSETANDING
(Z) Break-up of Loans and Advances including Bills Recelvables [Other
than thase Encloded in (3) below | -
(&) Secured -
b] Uasocured BOAe01¥

{3 Breakowp of Lessed Assets and Sieck on Hire and cther assets
canmtirg Wowards AFC activities «
() Lease Assels incloding Lense Rendali under Sendry Drebbon ;
() Finaneis] Tosse

(k) Operating Lease
{i£] Senck on Hire indiuding Flire Charges under Sunidsy Debian |
fa) Assels ch Hire
(b} Fepossessed Assets
(i) Othr loars counbing bowards APC activibes
fa) Loans whene sssels have been Frpossesssd
(k) Loensother than (8] abore

(4] Bresk-upof Inestments

Curremt Iveerlmenis ¢
1. Cunted :
i) Shares: (a) Equity
(&) Prefesence

(i) Debenfures end Bonds
{iiy Units of Mutual Fands
i} Government Securities
iv) Oihers Specly)

2. Unipeoted ©

(i) Shanes: (] Fguily
[} Preferenoe

(i) Diebeniuses and Borsds

(i) Units of Mutoal Funds

() Governmen! Securitics

{v] Others Bpecify)




SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31032020 OF PREMIER FERRD ALLOYS & SECURITIES LTD

Long Teem Inpesbrienls :

L. Quated:
() Shares: [a) Equity

] Prefierence

{ii] Debentures and Bonda
(i) Ureits of Motual Punds
(] Comernsnent Secarities
(v) Others (Specify)

2. Ungoobed :
(y Shares: (o) Bpaity
b Prefezence
(@} Debentures and Bomds
(] Urdts of Mutual Funds
{iv] Governesent Secerities
iv) Cthers [Share Application)

T2
9138 53

_ﬂ] Imﬂu.p-wh:dud!bnﬂnudmﬁlmﬂllh EJIM
{3 abowe :

Ammount net of provision

Calegouy

Unaecared

‘Total

I. Helabed Darties
{a) Subsidisries
(b} Cosspanies in the same group
i) Oibwr relatieed pariics

2 Duher then related pariies

FI0RE

20,051 &

]

g 1
i [

10,051 B2

TOTAL:

A LT

S0H40ET

1B} Investor grompewise classification of all investmeents (coment and
lemg term) in shares and secwrities {(both quoted and wnguoted) ;

Cuteguey

Market Value'
Bewak-ump or Fais
Valee or MAV

Dok Valee
(Pt of
Provisions)

T. Felated Farties
(s} Bubsidlaries
) Companiss ia e same group
{c} Oher related parties

i Cther thas related parties

-

AR
e

143105

18207

1411 0%

TOTAL:

L

T3 45

(71 Diher Information

Particulans

Auificriil

{i] Liross Mon-Ferorming Assets
()} Flaged Fartses
(8] Other than welabed Fastios

() Met Mon-Ferfoming Asscls
{a) Related Partios
(b} Cher than related Partics

(i} Assrts scqpained in sabisfaction of debs

In terms of our altacked report of even date
Far AGRAWAL TONDDN & CC
Acoraniankd

Far and on behalf of the Board

Firm Registration Mo, J29088E
. s
Y [(*5 ll-......l.
Radkakrishan Tendon Vimlt Agrawal
Partner CFCh e Dhivecbar Director
Membership No. D358 DM 23190144 DN DE34ENS
Ahrirga Korrthy
Flare: Kolkata Shreya Rowth
= Company Secretasy

DCrated : 315t July, 2630
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Public Disciomsre on Hguidity Kisk s ca Sist March 3020 in scoordence with RED cireolar EEV2019-2038 DORMNEFC (PEY) CC. Mo 320LIR00L 920 4t -

Mewember M, 301§ on Liguidity Rk Masagement Framework for Noa-Banking Finencla] Companies and Core Investment Conpanbes

® F Ewm:imh—dmllﬁlﬂﬂmlmmtr{hlhdrpnhnﬂ
o Humier of Sigrdficans Amoent ool Total % of Tolal
" Counterpariies ¥ erecel depasizs Liabilikles
1 0 Wi HA Bar%)

Top a0 lurge deposits {umoun i £ orone and 5 of botal deposiia) Mappu-anmwumﬁpﬂf&uwmﬁm:m
Mon-Rarkirg Firsncial Compeny regiseered with Reserve Bank of Indis doss nat

(&)
scospt publi deposés

i) {Eﬁliﬂmmhl‘hmﬂ %ol lotal beerowiign)
S¢.

Ha Mame of the Amonnt % of Total
bevitre et ¥ cvor] Liapiligles

1 |Finencial Inssrubicn 5800 TLAS

3 [NCD - 0.20%]

3 MOeber Urascured Loes lzn 5156%

§ivl

LT
la:r. Fém, Fariiculars asa% Pabllc funds|  Total i 1"', of Total
Liabilitien
1 Ehwwp:i_ﬁm'l I"I_ﬁ r*l_;} HA
Moe Ceafrvertilile
P bair iy s i W
 than 1 year)
3 m""“ . E:ml - 110.78% 03,00% 761N

el Iraticutional sei-wp ko Hquidiey cak sanagewsens

= The Company’s Board of [hreciors bas the overal] respopsibiliby of ol Braiaity riake Thee Beard deciden the stzasegie policies mnd procedures
of Hur Compary o smarege Egaidity risk in scommdance with the risk boleranoe/ imies decided By i

# Tl Corrpany aki fi @ Fask himoa geoens Comedtios, arad b o8 ponaibile lor svalusting dhe overall naks faged by the Cosparny incluading loudiny rise
* Assed Luability Commdiien of the Compary corsisting of the Compamy’s Directeors is resproreible fur msuring scherrmor ko the rak ieleeance Sl as well
a2 implemanting e Bguidity ridk maragement stralezy of the Company

* Tha Coomparyy is By s process of sening up she AL suppon groop and defining B4 role and strcmse

Toml Lisbitities has heen compaed. a3 sum of all Habilices (Balance Sheet figure) less Bquities and Riserves, Soiples.
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PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
667, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107
Annexare - B 11
EART-F_

ASSETS CLASIFICATIONS
L. Aggregate of credit exposures categorised into (Net of Provisionl

[Arucurt fo ‘crore)

I 1teim naums Ilevns cod Arioumat Rz,
(16} Stancland assets 411 149
i e |
(] Lease and hire purchase assets 412 0,004
{b] Other eredit facilites q13 anal
{iti} Doubtlul asseis {14 0
[iv] Liss sssets 415 aoa
Total (411 to 415) 410 20149
1. Aggregate provisioning in respect of | above as per the Directions preseribed
Iherms Wame Ten coxde Prorision reginired Acruil propision
{lAl Loans, advances and ather credit fagilities
(1) Sub-standard assets ¢
(3] enfire interest amount kaken 1o the credis of profil and loss i {00 000
acgoiand betore the attet becamwe BPA and semaining urrealssed
_'Tb_l 10% at ihe balande of cutstanding dues 422 0| (LM
| i) Prospiful assets -
|
(3} entire inbenest amount fken to the credil of prodin and ko)
aogount before the asset became NPA and remaining unreakised 43 LTL .00
() 100% to the ecent not coversd by realizable walue of
security plus 30% bo 30% of the secuned portion for the period the
:t has remained doubtal 44 00g a0d
(ki) sl
() entire inkerest amount taken bo the credit of profitand koss
accouant before e asset became NPA and remaining 15 (T 0
urrealisad
ib) 100 % of the cutstanding balance 426 ] o
Total: (item NoA2] to 426] ST426 000 .00}
1IBJ- Hire purchase and Leased assels
i Sub=standard assets @
I]Ihlr Furchase sisely
(a} entiré amount taken to the credie of profit and los
acciunt befone the asset became NIPA and rernalning 427 (LN il
unrealised
{b] deficit between tosal dues and depreciated vahse 428 0o [ITTH)|
fic] 10% of et book value ] .00 0.00|
—— Conl....... |




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

Annexure - B 11
PART = F_
I [
() net lease rentals credited o profin and loss acoount O 000 "
beefore thie asset became NPA and remadning unrealised & -
(] 10% of the nei book value Luj| (LN .00
[L]] DnubrFu!aHEI
| Hire Purchase asscty
() endine amount taken s the credit of profit and loss
account before the asset became NPA and remaindng 432 ﬂ!.]-l]i (11
unsealised
{b} deficit between total dues and depreciated value 433 )| 0.00f
{c) 40% of ret boak vabie FET) {103 0L
[} ot Jease rentals credited to profit and loss acoownt
before the assct became NFA and remaining unroalisnd 435 IZIIII] -‘fl'lfﬂfll
fe] 40% of the ot Book value 4% [ENTA] [l |
| Hire Purchace suseis
if} entire amount taken to the credit of profit and boss
account bedore the asset bacamie MPA and remaining 437 000 (0
unrealized
igh deficht betwooen total dues and depreciabed valbue 454 L {100
(b} 70% of met book value 434 CLEN) il ]
Leased Asscly
() st b rentals credited fo profit and loss scoount o 00 0,000
before tha asset becare NPA and remaining uneealised .
{1171 o ey mor book valie ' 1 0.00 0004
lii‘i! EI Az3cis
i a
[} entire amseunt kaken to the credit of profit asl loss
scomint bedone the asset became NEA and remaining 442 TE L LELE
wenseadised - .
(b} defiicit between tofal dues and _depreciabed value w13 0K .00
{ich 1005 af met boak valse i [l 1] Q.01
Leased
i) mel lease rentals crecdited to prodil and loss account bedore th
asset bevame MPA and remaining unrealised 45 0.00 I.i'.[ﬁl
(b] VO of the ned Bonak value #Hn (LAY ﬂ.ﬂ]‘l
Sub-Totak: {item No.427 to 445) BT #i .00
Total provisions {STAZ6+5T46) 420 Qi 0.0
I Other provisons [cumuelative balance as on 310,220 3 in
respect of @
i) Depreciabion in fived asseis 151 [T} [T
i) Drepreciation in investments 452 [iN] ] |
{iii) Loss/ ivtangibde assets 453 0.0 l:%]
vl Prawision for lascation A LT il
{v) Peoviskon lor Graheity & Leave 4 1.02 0.0
(vl Oithers o e specified) 7 40
Impairment Loss Albvvance o i
Total 450 250 2.50|




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

Item name Item eode

Amonmnt in “crore

i) Book walee of bomds and debentures and outstanding loans and

proprietary concerns where directors of the company hold substantial
Ilnitms-t

advances to and deposits with subsidiarics and companics in the same 510 o
group

i) Inwvestments in shares of subsidiaries and companies in the same groupj

and all non-banking financial companies 52 o8l
Met of WA=
':Jijl Investments by way of shares, debentures, loans and advances, leasing,

hire purchase finanoe, deposits etc, in other companies, finms and

530 o0




Annexure-B 13
PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

PART - H

Partlculars regarding concentration of advances including off balance sheet exposure and investments

[{Amount in “crore)
ltemn Code Amoni

Item mame

1) Loans and advances including off-balance sheet exposures fo any
fzingle party in excess of 15 per cent of owned fund of the non-banking 10 e

financial company.

i) Loans and advances including aff-balance sheet EXPOSURES t0 A
single group of partics in excess of 25 per cent of owned fund of the
|non-banking financial company ey

'Ei] Investments in & ;ingll: company in excess of 15 pEr cent of thae

wned fund of the non-banking financial company 30 g [ |

iv] Investments in the shares issued by a single group of companies
in excess of 25 per cent of the owned fund of the non-banking finamcial i

My

v] Leans, advances W (inclading debentures) bonds and off-balance
sheet exposures) and investment in the shares of single party in

NOEES
of Z5 per cent of the owned fund of the non-banking financial

COMMpany.

650 215.52

vi) Loans, edvances to (including debentures/ bonds and off-balance
shest expotures) and investment in the shares of single group of]
[pertivs in excess of 40 per cent of the owned fund of the non-banking 660 0.00]

lﬁnam—ial cormpany

Motes ;

{11 ATl these exposure [Imits shall be applicable fo the nen-banking financial company's own group as
well as to the borowerfinvestee company's group.

{2} Investment in debentures for this purpese shall be treated as credit and not investment.




Annexure - B 14

PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kolkata - 700 107

PART -1

Particulars on suil filed and decrecd debis by the non-banking financial company and against it

{Amount in “crore)
[tem name Item Code Amount

|l Suit filed and decreed by the company.

q(i} Loans, advances, other credit facilities, leasad assets and
hire purchase assels for which the non-banking financial
Company has filed suits in any Court of Law for recovery of

its dues including the decreed debds : 710 0.00)

Pending for aver 5 years 1 000
Pending far 3 to 5 years 2 0.00]
Pending for 1 o 3 years 3 B.q:of
Pending for less than one year 714 0.00

(i} Out of (T) above, the loans, advances, other credit
focilities and hire purchase assets for which decree has been
obtained by the Non-banking financial company 720 a.004

(iif) Recoveries made in sult filed / decreed debts {including =0 0.00
amounts deposited in the Court) i
|I'l. Suwit filed and decreed against the company. 740




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
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fdnnevuse - B 15

{Amount in “craore)
Break up of ‘Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

Current Year Previows Year
Provisions for depreciation on lmvestment
Provisions for depreciation on Property, Flant & Equipment 0o 0.00
Provision for Depriciation on Lease Assets Assels .01
Provision made towards Income tax m 005
lmpairment Loss Allawance {8.65) 004




PREMIER FERROQ ALLOYS & SECURITTES LIMITED

687, Anandapur E M Bypass , Kalkata - 700 107
Annmexure - B16 to BZS
{Amount in “crare)
ancentration o o
B= 16 |Concentration of Advances Amount
Total Advances of ety Lirpedt borrowers .51
Percentape of Advances of twenty Larpest barrowers fo Total Advances of the NBFC 100%
B-17 [Concentration of Exposiures e e
Total Bxpsoure of twenty largest borrowers) customens 20,61
Percentage of Bxposures b0 fwenty largest borrowess/cusbomezs o Total Exposure of the NBFC on 100,00
bomowens/ customens.
B-18 |Concentration on NI'A ——
Total BExpaoure i bop foar NPA Accounts .50
B-19 [Sector-wise NPAs Percertage of NP As]
b Tokal Adwances
— in tha seclor
1. Agriculture & allied activitics 0
1 MSME o
H!. Corparate bormowers L%
4. Services a
5 Ursecured pemsonal loans i
Auto loans o
", Other personal loans a
B-200 Movement of NPAs
Particalars — Cament Year Previous Year
{!}Mﬂ B A b Bet Advm-m::!.} 000% 150%
(i) Mevement of NP As (Gross)
(&) Opening balance 18.00 15 E5
(k) Addidons during the year 090 .
{c ) Reductions during the year 1810 {LAas
(] Cleaing balance 050 106
(il Movement of MNet NPAs
{n) Orpening balance B.37 837
(b} Additiors during the year " r
fie ] Pedictions during the year aar :
(e} Chasing balance 5 )
(i) Menrensent of provisons for NFAS |=
[echeding provisions on standard assels)
(8] Opening balance 93] 10.28
(s} Proveisdons mnde daring the year (L] i) |
{c ) Write-aff / write-back of pxoess provisions BBl 055
{d} Closirg balasce .50 4,63
HeX1 Owerseas Assets (for those with Joint Venhures and Subsidiaries abroad)
Name of the Joint Venture Subsidiary Dither Partner in Country Todal Asscis
the ¥
MIL

B-23 Off-balance Sheet 5PYs sponsared
{wihich are requised ta be consolidaled a8 per accounting norms)

Mame of the SF'Y sponsared

B-2%

(8} Nox of complaints pending ot the beginning of the year
|t} No. of complaints rectived during the year

(g} Mo, of complaints redressed du.ri:'l.g l;]w:p{#
J{d}Hn.dmﬁlJnB peraling at the end of the year




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURTTIES LIMITED
CIN: LE7310WE1977PLOIG1117

Dietadls s o Tl April, 2018
Asser Classification as per EDT Morms Asmel | Gross Camrying |Loss Nel Carrying | Provisions l:':"m
Classificaticn a3 |Amount a8 per  |Allowances  |Amownt requined a per WEETH
Ind AS10%  |Ind AS [Provisions) as IRACT porms | Imd AS 108
reguined Provisions
umnder Imd AS and TRACPF
nuFEy
] 2 ] )] {5 ] FI=1a-{8)
Ferforming Ascets
Standand {Stage 1 Fﬂ_&*ﬂ'l..m g TRLST AR 150,858 | dBELAEE
EHE.! - = o = -
Sulbsatal 7E.T.7L990 TELIASM TE AT A8 3151008 | 4832465
Non I'ul'ul'mml ARSER -[':r.FA.r
Substandard 3
bl = up o 1y ]#]
[Teadyear Fﬂ p TRAS 000 02T B0 DES 8,37, 19,955 102785 | ol
Mare than 3 years PE- 3
I for deabiful )
Loes Stape 3 nfll N
|Sabieal for MEA 1H.65 00,000 | 1037 8045 BAZ10.955 1027 SRS 0
Other items such a8 guarenbie, loan Shage 1 i 3 . o
commitments, eic. which are in the scope of Ind
AS 109 burt not coreered uosder current Income l_g_.‘,.i
I;m‘v,gnhii:q Annrt Classification and Provisioniag = = =
AT norm Stage 3 ) )
Suhbictal
Total Stage 1 e g W TRTAH TH 00,97 639 B150ERR | 46 I2ANS
BE I - = = a =
3 IR6500 00 | 10.X7.80,045 B.37,19,955 10,2 86,45 i
Teeal ITALTLEEY | 1105500 863917 5% 10,59.91,503 | 46,22 466

o

Male (Since the impalament allowanoe ander Ind AS 109 {2 nof lower than the provishoning requdned whides IRACP (imcloding standand sisel
provisioning), thos there is no requiremnent to appropriabe any amosnt f¢ 4 separade Topairment Reserve” uoom 01 043008,

Condd..




FREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: LI7310WBIST7PLO031117

Annaxune « 'O
a5 on st March, 201% . _ _
Asset Classification a8 per RBI Narms Assct *G:m:[‘:.rrftng [Loss MNetCamrylng  |Provisioss Ihifference
Classification as  |Amount as per  [Allowances | Amownt required as per [between
perlnd AS109  [Ind AS [Provisions) as IRACE norms  [Inad AS 105
pexquirid Frovisions
usder Ind A5 and THACP
TS
[N ) & I &5 [ P8}
Performing Assets
Stapdard Stagy 1 2204891756 | 14498654 | 219.09,58,062 BRIGSGT | 5674127 |
Stage 2 BR 5857 1,69.332 B 55,425 A5863 | 138340
Subtotal LIIBETAIY | L 663,006 | L1091,9.467 55430 | BT 4%
Han Pexforming Assels {NFA)
[Subslamdasd EI-FEI
|
[Coubtful - up o1y Stnge 3
(B 03 vaar {Staged 18,00 00,000 | 880 Kl (a5 BT, 19,555 SALELMS i
Muoer ihan 3 years _|5eaped
[Subdrkal for doabefl
|
[Loss Stage3
Subiedal for NPA 18.,00.00,000 | %62.80.045 837,159,958 5,62, 80045 []
anum lage 1 = - - -
|Stage - . = -
Stape 3 - 2 W,
Sukiotal
Total Seage | Z0ABI.756 | 1L453.6% | 2194898063 82,1957 | 5674127
stage 2 B9,65,657 159232 £7,96.425 _ S5a88 | 130
Stage 3 TE00,00.,000 | 9.62.80,045 BIF19.955 | 66280045 0
Total 130557413 | 1L0942571 | 228,29.14.442 10.5035475 | 3807407

provisloning). thus there §s B Fequisessent to approprlale any amownt i & separate ‘Impairmend Beserie’ a5 om 31031015

Hoie Since the impairment allowancs wnder 154 A% 109 is not lower thas ibe provisionieg required ander IRACE finclsding standard assed
Conid..




FREMIEE FERRD ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L2T30WRI9TTPLO0 117

Annesuge - 40
n-n-n Ik J.r:'l't..m!ﬂ
Lo Didferenee
Asset Gross Carrying |Allowances | Pravisions H"'“;;:H
Aonet Classiffcstbon as per RAT Korms W lassiffealion as Ammomnd &5 e [Pranvisinns) as Carryleg roupired a8 per Provisions
per Ind AS 109 (Tnd AS reguined S IRACE narai and IRACT
ander imd A5
AGTEE
] @ ) T = 8] It
Frerfoaming Assedd
Stmndard %El L2581 H1.57, 925 LE!HJ..E-U:.I'I‘F SRATNNT | 12AERN
ape 2 A1 BLTAYE prfesk il T1LR2AsS | 42,800687
Subtntal A9, 70,514 136,70, 848 &, 00,15 00,46 B1A1EH | 55 38.95%)
Mon Performdeg Assets (WFA)
|
[Substarward [Stage 3
II-:I'n-'hlfl:l] =mpbodyr Lige 3
|1 b2 3 yenrs |stage 3 B3,65 657 BY,65, 657 - B 65 BT
than 2 - 3
Subkoial foe doubifisl
I
Leem Enﬂ-
Subtotal fos WNEPA BL65EET B35 657 - B9 45657 .
arich il [ letsa 1 - = = .
ﬂlﬁr 2 = " [ =
[Stage 3 : : -
Subsotal
Teslal EH.FI 1772510 B1.97. 026 L7 AL 157 249002 | 1248893
EHEI' F FIriLm TR I IEA9.56R 11 B2AGS | 42 %0057
[leged EY, bb 557 E565.557 = B9.E5.657 -
| [Todal LA 39.54,571 Z26,35505 | 1,00,13,00,086 17097555 | 558950 |

Nole Sinoe the impxirmend allowaroy under Ind A5 109 s not lewer than the provistoning required under IRACP (including standard aseet
pravisianing), thes there b ma requiremen| B0 appropriate any amoent {0 g srparste Topairment Resorve” as on FLOL.2020,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind-AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Premier Ferro Alloys &
Securities Limited (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company™) and its subsidiary (Holding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group™), which comprise the consolidated
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flows Statement for the year then ended, and
notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
(hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, of consolidated
profit, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Consolidated Ind-AS financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The holding company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's report,but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.

E-mail Id : agrawaltondon20 | 9@gmail.com
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements o
matters were addressed in the context of our audit

judgment, were of most
f the current period. These
of the consolidated financial statements as

a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have identified the following to be the key audit matters:-

Key Audit Matters

Method of dealing with the matter

1.) Ind AS 109 specifies that financial
instruments are to be valued at fair
value. Considering, that there may
be a significant increase in reserves
due to fair valuation of investments,
we have identified it as a key audit
matter,

Our  audit procedure involved the
following:-
e Evaluating the management

Jjudgement about classification of
investment in equity instruments as
measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income,

* Review of the valuation of equity

instruments arrived at, on the basis
of valuation report,

* Review of corresponding deferred
tax adjustments on fair valuation of
equity instruments, including the
adjustments on disposal of the
investments.

2.) Ind AS 109 specifies the entity to
recognise Expected Credit Losses
(ECL), which is a significant
departure from the Incurred Loss
Model, as being followed earlier,

Considering the holding company is
a Non Bank Financial Company, we
have identified this matter to be key
audit matter.

Our  audit involved  the

following;:-
* Assessment of the assumptions
made, and inputs considered in ECL

maodel.

procedure

Responsibility of Management for Consolidated Ind-AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect
financial statements that give a true and fair view of
consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance
in India, including the accounting Standards s
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

responsibility also includes

the matters stated in section 134(5) of
to the preparation of these Consolidated Ind-AS
the financial position, financial performance, and
with the accounting principles generally accepted
pecified under section 133 of the Act. This

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
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frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making
Jjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. In preparing the Consolidated Ind-AS financial statements, the respective Board
of Directors of the companies within the Groupare responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do 50, Those respective Board of Directors of the
companies within the Group are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind-AS Financial Statements

~ Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Ind-AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- * Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to eventsor
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and its associates and jointly
controlled entities to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Ciroup to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors, We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Other Matters

The audit of the Holding Company for the preceding year was conducted by the predecessor auditor
whose audit report dated 29" May, 2019 expressed an unmodified opinion.

ﬁ Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books,

(¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, and Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts
maintained for purpose of preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind-AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company as
, on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 3 1st March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

(e) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A™,

(PFor the year ended March 31, 2020 the Companies in the Group have not paid any managerial
remuneration to its directors as mentioned in section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

1.) The Group does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
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ANNEXURE- A

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Premier Ferro Alloys and
Securities Limited (“the Holding Company*) and its subsidiary (holding company and
subsidiary referred to as “Group™) as of March 31, 2020 to the extent of records available with us
in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended 31%
March, 2020,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICAI"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Holding Company and its subsidiary based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
- audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
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that the audit evidencewe have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Holding Company's and its subsidiary’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

-~ (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
- In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Holding Company and its subsidiary has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essentials components of the
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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« PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March " 2020

ASSETS

1 FINANCIAL ASSETS
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

{b) Loans
{c) Investments

{d] Other Financial Assets

2 NON- FINAMNCIAL ASSETS
{a) Property, Plant & Equipment

(b) Other Non-Financial Assets
fMRight of Use Asset
TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIARILITIES
1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

(a) Pavables
i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small
enterprises
ii} total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises

(b} Borrowings

{c) Other Financial Liabilities

2 NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

{a) Provisions
{b) Other Mon-Financial Liabilities
g[lefﬂred Tax Liabilities (net)
Lease Liability

3 EQUITY ;
() Equity Share Capital
(b} Other Equity

TOTAL

Significant Accounting Folicies
Refer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements.

grms of our attached report of even date
AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
ered Accountants

Membership No. 060534

Note No.

2.0
202
203

204

205

206

210
1

212

1

2,01 231

AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2020 31.03.2019 01.04. 2014
Amount (REs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Ks.)
2,09,49,199 46,87,177 M3
1,94,02,00.344 2,09,34,54,531 B0,60,07,150
76,73,77,042 67,25,69.723 50.08,58.180
5.06,97,879 18,94,41.984 5.78.81,779
19, 24,409 19,356,258 19,50,486
3,41,59.205 2,2952.035 1,82,77,310
788,347 - -
2.82.50,97.274 98.50,42.611 147,
12,50,944 27,090,854 34,552
1,93, 00,00,006 2.32,40,00,000 82,10,00.000
20.30.71.732 2.18,69,047 10,53,15.281
159,679 1.50,378 213,852
2,324,665 1,24.35,060 12,10,470
15,10,73,735 16,14, 70,057 14,06,99,070
8,000,601
1,10,55,%60 1,10,55, %0 1.10,55,960
3.44.39.957 45,12,71,215 39,86,36,931
2,82,50,97 274 2,98,50,42,611 1,47 .84,66,246

For and on behalf of the Board

o

Sanfin, ul Vinit Agrawal
CFO & Director Director
DIN: 03190144 DIN: 0a944709

Shewue (pura .




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March ' 2020

Note No. For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.201%
Amount [Hs.) Amount (Bs.}
INCOM
Revenug from Operations
(i) Interest Income 214 27,74,94,251 21,3642,163
{H) Met Gain on Fair Value Changes 148,500 6718429
Other Income 215 9,79,05,965 69,17.582
TOTAL REVENUE (1) 37,55,48,756 2,72,78174
EXPENDITURE
Finance Costs 216 27,35,30,254 20,31,44,520
Fees and commission ecpense 217 £9,06,996 1.08,66,778
ﬂlEjmpln!.ree Benefit Expenses 218 1378914 25,51,068
epreciation & Impairment 219 154,946 14,728
Otther Expenses 220 5,05,74.048 1,5538,352
TOTAL EXPENSES (IT) 33,2545,158 23,21,15.346
Earnings before tax (I-1I} 4,30,03,598 (48,37,172)
Tax Expenses :
- Current Tax 0,000 5.44,000
- Deferred Tax 403,306 284,514
= Income Tax for Earlier Year - 7.7
Total Tax Expenses 493,306 836,308
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 4,25.10,292 (36,73.480)
Other Comprehensive Income
{1} Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Faur Value Gamn on Equity Instruments (1.13.045) TR7.34.414
Remeasurement Gains of Defined Benefit Obligation 1,502 39,865
Tax on items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss 29,001 (2,04, 86,513)
#2543) 5.83,07,766
Iq!hﬁ' Comprehensive Income (82.543) 3,83,07 766
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 4,24,27.750 5,26,34,266
Earning Per Share
Basic 3845 -5.13
Criluted 3843 -5.13
Fefer accompanying notes to the Financial Statements. 201 to 231
In terms of our attached report of even date
Fi RAWAL TONDON & CO. For and on behalf of the Board
red Accountants
5 E 5
Radhakrishan Tondon ) e i@}&ﬁ/ -
Partner = 5 Paul Vinit Agrawal
Membership No. 060534 CFO & Director Director
f DIN: 03190144 DIN: 06944709
"~ Shreya ﬁu&h
Place: Kolkata Company Secretary

Dated : 315t July, 2020 Membership No. A56945




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: LZ7310WEB1977PLO031117
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH * 2020

Particulars. As at 31st March 2030 As al 315t March 2009
A | Cash Flow from Operating Activilies
Profit before exceptional items and taxes 430,053,598 (4837170}
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax fo net cash Flows: ;
Add / (Less): Nonecash expenses [/ (Income)
Impairment Loss Allowance (8,69,20, 824) 388573
Interest on Security Deposit at Amortised Cost (1B.538) {3,510
Interest on Lease Liabiliry 32085 -
Depreciation on Lease assets and Property, Flant and Equipment 154944 14,228
Amortisation of prepaid rent 18168 & 200
Rent Paid —[193500) 0
Cperating Profit before Working Capital changes {4.39,23,265), (44.33,681)
Increase | Decrease) in Payvable (15,3%,910) 24,556,102
Increase ( (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabdlities 18,12,02, 587 (B 34,46,254)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Non Financial Lisbilities 1068, 010 et 1,124,589
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 10,802 [23.639)
Increase | (Decrease) in Borrowings (39,40, 00, D00, 1.50.30000,000
(Increase) / Decrease Securtty Deposit (Wet paid) (18,000 (70,000)
[rcrease) | Decrease in Other Financial Assets 12,07,78,504 {13,15,60,207)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Mon Financial Assets (662 168) (10,03, 868)
[Increase) / Decreass in Loans 24,91,50,000 {1, 28,77, 83 418)
Cash Generated from / (Used in) Operations 12,18,08.230 B3.59.784
Income Tax {10624, 045) (42.06,78)
Net Cash Generated from (Used) In Operating Activities [EY] 11,11,83,.285 15299
B|Cash Flow fram [nvesting Activilies
{Purchase] of Investments (14, 21.05,263) (25,37, 100)
Sale of Investments 4,71.84,000 -
MNel Cash Generated from [ (Used) in Investing Activities B} 19.49.21,263) [29.57.1300
| Cash Flow From Financing Activities -
MNet Cash from Financing Activities < -
Net Cash Cenerated during the year (A} + (B} +(C) 16262002 11,95 564
Cash & Cash Equivalents al the beginning of the year 687177 HA1LA1
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 209,459,159 46,657,177
Camponents of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
- Cash om hand 7705 B4
- Cheques and drafts on hand 1,80,03, 664 -
- Balances with banks in current accounts 2868500 46,08.423
Tatal 2,09 49,159 A6,ET 1T
In s of our attached report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
i RAWAL TONDON & CO,
-
Radhakrishan Tondon I Vinil Agrawal
Partner CFO d Dhirector Director
Membership Mo, 060534 DIN: 03190144 DN: D694 709
Place: Kolkata Shreya :ﬁ

Dated : 3t July, 2020




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: LZ7310WE1977TPLCO31117

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT 315T MAKRCH * 2020

i) Equity Share Capital

Balance as at 1st April. 2018 Changes during the Balance as at 31st | Changes during | Balance as at
year March, 2019 the year 31st March, 2020
1,10,55, 960 1,10,35.960 1.10.55,960
i} Other Equity _
Particulars Statutory Reserves Capital reserve Surplus Other Total
Comprehensive [noome
Balance as at 1st April, 2003 1,73.53,150 2,7545,592 (5,03,15,544) = (54, 19,806)
Gain on [nvestments at Fair Value
(net of tax) - - 4.41.41,340 4,41,41,540
Revaluation profit of Subsidiary
(met of Tax) = 36,33,35.821 - 36,33,35.321
Impairment Loss due to Expected Credit
Loss ” {46,232 466) - (46,22 466)
Tax Related 1w above - - 12,010,841 - 12,010,841
Restated balance as at 1st April, 2018 1,73,53,150 2,75,45,592 35.37,38,189 - 39,86,36,931
Profit,/ (Loss) for the year - - (56,73,462) - (56,73,4582)
Other Comprehensive Income [/ (loss) - - - 5.83,07 766 583,07 Tob
l'otal Comprehensive Income for the year - - (36.73,482) 5.83.07.766 526,314,284
Balance as at 31st March 2019 1,73,53,150 2,75.45,592 34,80,64,706 5,83,07,766 45,12,71,215
Profit;/ (Loss) tor the yvear % 4,25,10,292 - 4,25,10,292
Other Comprehensive Income / (loss) - - - (B2.42) {82.542)
Total Comprehensive Income for the period - - 4,25,10,292 (82.542) 4,24,27,750
Adjustments on account of Ind-AS5 116 - - (29,674 - {29.674)
Tax Related to above 7715 7.715
Transfer of gain of fair value on account of
sale of investment to Betained Earning - 18,155 (18,155) o
Deferred Tax reversal of Related to above
Transfer - 1,16,56,645 1,16,56,685
Deferred Tax reversal for ECL (on 01-44-2018
and for FY 2018-1%) - (893,733} - {8,93,733)
Iransfer to Statutory Reserve BE,(%,227 - (58,00, 227) - -
Balance as at 31st March 2020 2.61,53,377 2,75,45,592 39,25,33,919 5,82,07,069 50,44.39,957




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L2730WER1977PLOM1117
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March "2020

Significant Accounting Policies

1M

1.02

1.03

Premier Ferro Allovs & Securities Lid. is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company as defined under Section 4314 of Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934

Principles of Consolidation ;

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited ("the Company”) and its wholly owned
Subsidiary Company Prestige Vyapaar Limited and have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards as per
the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules 3015 as amended and notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act™), in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and other relevant provisions of the Act.

i Consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line basis. Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on iransactions between the two companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

if, The difference between the cost of investment in the Subsidiaries over its proportionate share in the net assets value at the time of
acquisition of stake in subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve as the case may be. For
this purpoese , the company's share of net worth is determined on the basis of the latest financial statements prior to the acquisition
after making necessary adjustments for material events between the date of such financial statements and the date of respective
acquisition. Capital reserve on consolidation ks adjusted against Goodwill

ill. Policies specific to MNon Banking Financial Companies as specified in Systemically Important Mon Banking Financial (MNon -
Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 issued wide Notification No.
RBI/DMNBR/ 2016-17 /45 Master Direction DNBE. PD, D08/ 03,10.119,/2016-17 , as modified from time to time have been applied by
the company. Any application guidance/ clarifications/ directions issued on Prudential norms for Income Recognition, assets
classification and provisioning for Non-performing assets as well as contingency provision for Standard assets as prescribed by The
Feserve Bank of India (RBT) for WBFCs are implemented as and when they are issued/ applicable,

iv. As far as possible the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared wsing uniform accounting policies for like transactions
and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company's fAinancial statements.

Statement of Compliance:
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-A%) notified under Section
133 of Companies Act, 2013. The company has adopted Ind-AS w.e.f. Ist April. 2019,

Upto Y.E. 215t March, 2019 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with previous GAAP, which includes
standards notified under Companies [ Acoounting Standards) Rules, 2006. These are company's first Ind-AS financial statements,
The Date of Transition to Ind-AS is 15t April, 2018, Details of exceptions and optional exemptions availed by the company and
principal adjustments along with related reconciliations are part of the Anancial statement.

Basis of Preparation :

The financial statements are prepared as per historical cost convemtion, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as
menticned in the accounting policies. Fair Value is the price that would be received or paid in an orderly transaction between
market participants at measurement date, regardiess of whether the price is directly observable or estimated using valuation
technigue,

Fair value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, except for
measuraments that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories
or value in use in Ind A5 36 - Impairment of Assets,

Uze of estimates and judgements and Estimation uncertainity

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the year, Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to acopunting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
perind; they are recognised in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per Companies policies & normal opening cycle &
other criteria set out in the Schedule - 1 to the Companies Act' 2013 and [nd-AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements”.




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L2T30WB1977PLC031117
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March '2020

Significant Accounting Policies

1.04

105

1.06

107

108

First-time adoption of Ind A5 - mandatory exemptions and optional exemption

Owerall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per Ind AS as of 1st April 2018 (" the transition date”} by recognising all
assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising items of assets or labilites which are not permitted
by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from Previous GAAP ko Ind AS as required under Tnd AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement
of recognised assets and liabilities. However, this principle is subject to certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions availed
by the Company as mentioned below:

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangibie assets : The Company hias elected to measure property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets at its Previous GAAP carrying amount and use that Previous GAAP carrying amount as its
deemed cost at the date of transition to Ind AS.

Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant & Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. All direct expenses
attributable to acquisition and installation of assets are capitalized. The deemed cost of Property, Flant & Equipment as on 1st April,
2018 Is the previous GAAT carrying values, as per option given under Para D7AA of Ind-AS 101,

Depreciation on Tangible Assets: |
Depreciation on tangible assets accquired/ dizsposed off is provided as per Straight Line Method on pro rata basis, with reference to
the date of addition or disposal based on useful life specified in Schedule IT to the Companies Act, 2013,

Investment in Subsidiary:
Investment in Subsidiary are carried at fair value.

Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes & party to the coniractual provisions of the
relevant instrument and are initially measured at fair value,

Financial Assests:-

Recognition: Financial assets include Investments, Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents. Such
assets are initdally recognised at transaction price when the Company becomes party to contractual obligations, The transaction
price includes transaction costs unless the asset is being fair valued through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification: Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition depending on the purpose for which the
assets were acquired. The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on such classification.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:
{a) amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising from payments of principal and/ or
interest.

(b) fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT), where the financial assets are held not only for collection of cash
flows arising from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured
at fair valug, with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in other comprehensive

income,

{c) fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the assets are managed in accordance with an approved assets are managed in
accordance with an approved decisions based on the fair value of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value,

with unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value being recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they arise.

Trade receivables, Advances, Security Deposits, Cash and cash equivalents etc. are classified for measurement at amortised cost
while investments may fall under any of the aforesaid classes, However, in respect of particular investments in equity instruments
that would otherwise be measured at fair value through profit or loss, an irrevocable election at initial recognition may be made to
present subsequent changes in fair value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment: The Company assesses at each reporting date whether a financial asset {or 2 group of financial assets) such as
investments, advances al amortised cost and financial assets that are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
are tested for impairment based on evidence or information that is available without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are
assessed and loss allowances recognised if the credit quality of the financial asset has deteriorated significantly since initial
recognition.

Mon Performing Assets including loans & advances . receivables are identified as sub-standard, or doubtful or loss assets based on
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Significant Accounting Policies
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Financial Liabilities
Borrpwings, trade payables and other financial liabiliies are initially recognised at the value of the respective contractual
olligations. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost.

In accordance with the RBI Prudential Norms read with Indian Accounting Standard - 109 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India notified by Central Government of India, Investments are stated at Fair Value.

Investments Property (if any) s defined in Ind AS-40, (Tnvestment Property), have been accounted for in accordance with cost
model as prescribed.

Borrowing Costs :
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such
assets, All other borrowing costs are charged o revenue,

Taxation ;

Provision for tax is made for both current and deferred taxes. Provision for current tax is made at the current tax rates based on
assessable income. Deferved taxes reflect the impact of current year's temporary differences between carrying values of asssets and
liabilties and its tax base, at the tax rates or tax laws enacted or substabtially enacted at the end of reporting period. Deferred fax
assebs are recognized only to the extent that Future taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary difference
may be utilised.

Revenue recognition :

Recognition of interest income on loans Interest income is recognised in Statement of profit and loss using the effective interest
methed as applicable for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The ‘effective interest rate’ is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated fubure cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument. The calculation of the
effective interest rate includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral part of the contract. Transaction costs inchude
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of Anancial asset. If expectations regarding the cash flows on the
financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit risk, the adjustment is recorded as a positive or negative adjustment to the
carrying amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is subsequently
amortised through Interest income in the Statement of profit and loss,

The Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of fAnancial assets other than credit-
impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired, the Company caleulates interest income by applying the effective interest rate to
the net amortised cost of the financial asset. If the financial asset cures and is no longer credit impaired, the Company reverts to
calculating interest income on a gross hasis,

Additional interest and interest on trade advances, are recognised when they become measurable and when it is not unreasonable
to expect their ultimate collection.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities :

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of a past event. for which it is
probable that a cash outflow will be required and a reliable astimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingent
liabilities are disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation or a present obligation and it is probable that a cash outflow
will not be required to settle the obligation
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Retirement & Other Employee Benefits:

The Company's employee benefits primarily cover Provident Fund, Gratuity and Leave Encashment. Contribution to Provident
Fund is made at a predetermined rate and charged to revenue on accrual basis. Company's liabilities towards Gratuity & Leave
encashment are actuarially determined at sach Balance Sheet date using the Projected Unit Credit hethod,

Remeasurement gainglosses « Remeasurement of defined benefit plans, comprising of actuarial gains / losses, return on plan
assets excluding interest income are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with corresponding debit or credit to Other
Comprehensive [ncome (OCT). Bemeasurements are not reclassified to Statement of profit and loss in the subsequent period,
Remgasurement gains or losses on long-term compensated absences that are classified as other long-term benafits are recognised in
Statement of profit and loss,

Earnings Per Share :

The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/ loss atributable to the equity shareholders for the period by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period. Diluted eamning per share is computed
using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the vear except where
the result would be anti-dilutive.

Leases:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership over the leased term, are classified as
operating leases, Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over
the lease term. As per Ind-AS 116, "Leases”, company has recognised a Right-of-Use asset and a corresponsing lease liability for rent
of the office space at 2nd Floor, Emami Tower. As per Para C5({b) of Appendix C of Ind-AS 116, the entity has elected to apply the
cumulative effect of application of Ind-AS on the opening Retained Earnings as at 01st April, 2009, Therefore, the comparatives for
the ¥ E. 31st March, 2019 have not been restated.

Cash and cash equivalents ;
In the cash Aow statement, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand.

Cash Flow Statement :

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (foss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non
cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash Bows from operating, investing and
financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information,
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-l : CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
PARTICULARS AS AT 31032020 AS AT X1.02.2M9 AS AT 01D HNS
Amount (K.} Amoant (s Amount [R5
Cashion haeed 7. TATH TINs
Balanves with Banks
In Current Account 24,568,500 45848 34,13,5%
Cheque on hand 1.80,03.664 - -
Total 2.09,49.199 46,87 17T 34.91,311
FARTICULARS A5 AT JL0A.2020 A5 AT JL03.209 A5 AT OL0M_2018
Ampeeised Cost Tatal Amortised Cost Total Amortised Cost Tuttal
Amomnt (s Amaunt {Ra) Aumrient {Rs.} Amount (Rs.} Amount [Bs.} Amount (s,
Loung
1A {i) Loans repayable an demand 195,51, 94,597 1,95.51, 94,957 2,30,43, 44,557 T AN AT 91,65.14,997 01,65,14.597
1] StaH Advance - - . 46,582 46,561
{1} Security Deposit 51,835 61,508 52,300 = T =
Tatal [A)- Gross 1,95,52,56,832 1,95,52,56, 832 2,200,43,57, 503 104344997 01,65,61.579 1,65,51,579
Less- Impasrment Lass Allosance 1,50.56, 488 1,50,3¢, 438 11.%1?1 11,08, 42971 11.,05.54.392 11,0554, 350
Toal [A)- Nt 1,5, 0, 140, 344 1,0, 06, (N0, 3. 2,000,454 811 3,00, W, 02 0T BL60,007, 150 50,60,07, 1R
(B {1) Secured by Tangible Assets - 18,00,00,000 2300NLI00 3,00, 00,000
i) Ursecured 1,05,52,56,832 1.84.02,00,344 Z00.43,97.503 2,0%,34, 00,026 BAA30157F 37,000,157, 180
Total [B)- Gross 1.95,52, 50,832 1,94,02,00, 344 2 20A397.503 2,0%.34,00,026 1,45.61.572 O BILIF, 180
Lssi- Imgairment Loss Alkowanos 1.50.56, 488 1,510,546, 488 B4 110942071 11,0554 36% L1,05.54. 3%
Total [Bi- MNet 1,94,02,00, 354 1,92.51.41,856 109 MSET 1,98,24,5%055 _ B0.60,07.180 64,54,52,751 |
5 tn Indis
) seclor
I.II].OEIEN 195,52, 56,831 1,95.51,56/832 1204397 503 L20.43.44,097 ST,58,51, 579 91,65.51,579
Total {C}- Gross 1955256812 1,95,52,56,412 230,43,97 503 2,20,43,97.503 91,65,51,57% 16551579
Lass:- Impairmeni Loss Allowarce: 1,50, 56, 458 15056488 11,0942.971 11,4257 17,08, 54, 30 11,008, 54,3680
Total {C)- Net L5000, 34 1,94, 0000344 2,09.34,54 51 2954371 HO, 60,07, 150 801,60, 07, 180
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: [N¥
TpanTICULARS AS5 AT 31002020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT M.M.2018
Fair Value Al
T v Ti
FYTOCH Tatal Falr Valae At FVTOCH atal Fair Value At FVTOCT ntal
Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
Pam Emami Cosmed Lirnbed
{Cansolsdated Mo of shares -FY19-10-0,00.731; Fr18-19 - 3232374248 ILILTAIN 3T3LT]H0 ILILTL240 30.04,72,0e4 T2 064

0TI AS o0 01-{4-18-9.00 731 )

Ramshila Enserprises Private Limied
|Cansnixiated Mo of dhares -FY10-20-2, 44, 000 FY18-19 - ELTLIRTIN LF1LERTIS B M TR ke 500, T &.06, 746, E52. 50,6 132
b, P00 Aa on J1-04-18-1,50,630 |

Emammi Agrotech Limited |
(Cansalidated Noof shares -FY19-20-L62.857; FY15-19 - 274157 274570 27415730 75T LIA56% 122d0.0%
TALBST: As on (-04-18-230000 )

Emami Capital Markets Limdied
(Cansalidased Mo of shares -FY15-20-1, 14,000; FY18-19 - 10,7038 100,70,58, 754 10,7058, T4 10,7058, 754 5,77,50 688 5,77.92. 408
L 4,000 As an 01-0d-18-1, 10,000 )

Sniha Abdasan Private Limibed
(Consatidaed Mo of shares -FY19-20-8,200; FY18-19 - 5.200; As 3.94.83.890 2,94,83,693 19683850 2,95,83,893 151,5.7H 151527M
o (704188, 300 §

Sneha Miketan Privabe Limibed
(Consalidaed o of shares -FY'19.20-1, 000 FY18-19 - 31.000; B.B07L519 AA07TL519 B.BOTLS5LY 8.80.71519 TALe20 73264220
As on O -04-18.37, 000 |

Madkaot Isvestments Privabe Limited
(Comsalidated Mo of shares -FY1-20-1,85,635, Fr18-19 - 26,33,785 26 33, TRS 26,33,785 6,X3,785 L3 E3627 11383637
285,633 As on (1 -04-18-2 85,635 )

Frites Limubed] Mow Merged witn kmams Lapisal

Pele 0% Limibed)
[Corsclidated Mo of shares -FY19-20-Nil; FY13-19 - Nil; As o 18.70,000 18.70,000

01-04-18-5.000 |

investment Held foc Sals
1y Equity Instrumemnts {Unguoted)
Mamo Edu Infrastructure Private Limoed

(Mo of shames -FY 19-20-47. 36,847 FYT8-19- Nili Agon 01-04- 5,07.51.880 507.51.880
ELE ]
i) Pro Shares [Linguoted)
*ama Edu Infrastructiare Privase Limited
Mo of shares -Fr19-20- 65,26,316; FY18-19 - Nik As on 0144 9,15,55,583 81333383
1B Nily
Todal {A)- Gross 767377 42 76, 73,77 542 B7,2559,723 672569713 59,08, 58, 160 549,08, 58,150
Investments cutaide India - - - - - -
Investments in [ndia T, 7377542 76,73.77.042 67.25.50,728 67,25,69.723 59.08.58,180 59,0658 180
Todal (B) T6,73,77,502 76,73,77,542 67,25,59,723 67,25,69,723 54,04,56,150 59,08.58,180
Less:- Impairment Loss Allowance {C) e g - - : = -
Total (Dje A-C Rk GECCET] ST CYCXR] EEXIR
NB:- The shares of Namo Bdu Infrastructure Private Limdted are pending for transfer in name of the company.
204 : OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
PARTICULARS AS AT L% 030 AS AT 71.03.2M% AS AT 42018

Amoant (s} Ameund (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Ampunt |Rs. Amnunt {ILs. Amu (s}
Interest accroed & due on pans glven 176 A 150400142 1.88,026
Lesss:= Impairment Loss Aflowanoe BS.65,657 B7.04.746 - 15,14,09.142 - 1,88 (26
[ accrued bur mor due on loans given 5.0,83.083 3A0ILEH 5,.76,93,753
“ 5,96,97.429 18,94 41,986 5,78.41,775
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2.05 Property, Plant & Equipment

Amount In Rs,
GROSS5 BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Ason Adjustment/ As on Upto For the Total As on As on
Pisticidits 01.04.2019 |Addition during| 31.03.2020 | 01.04.2019 |  Year Rs. 31032020 | 31.03.2019
Rs. the Year Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Rs.
Land 19,17.841 . 19,17,841 - - - 19,17.841 19,17.541
Computer 131,370 - 1,31.370 1,12,953 11,849 1,24 802 b, 568 15417
Total : 20,49.211 - 20.49.211 1,112,953 11,849 1,24,802 19,24.409 19,36,258
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Ason Adjustmenty Ason Upto For the Total Ason As on
Particulars 01.04.2018 | Addition during] 31.03.2019 | 01.04.2015 Year Rs. 31.03.2019 31.03.20148
Rs. the Year Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Bs.
Rs.
Land 19,17.841 - 19.17.841 - - - 19.17,841 19,17,841
Computer 1,31,370 -| 131370 98,725 14,228 1,12,953 18,417 32,645
Tatal : 20,49,211 -| 2049211 98,725 14,278 1,12,953 19,36,258 19,50, 486
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[ranmicurans AS AT 31.03.2020 A5 AT 3103.2019 A5 AT (042018

Amouni (s, Amount (Rs.) Ao (R
Cither Advarce 26.238 35,360 33485
Crhers 4830 11130 11,130
Agdvance Income Tax [Met of Provismond 2422604 2.18,87 665 1.AZ33.715
GST Reveivable 14.79.583 10,02.073 .
Prepaid Rens 26540 16,803 =
Tetal 341,59 205 2,29,52,935 I&'ﬂ'n!_lﬂ
07 PAYABLES Bs.
PARTICULARS AS AT 3.02.2020 AS AT 11.03.201% AS AT .04, 20168

Amount (Rs) Amoant {Be) Amouni (Hs)
T} Trade Payables
i} htal outssanding dues of mcro enterprses anc smail
enterprises
] lm-ﬂf:lﬁindinﬁ dues of reditors other tan micro {55 = 334,452

1250944 27,91, 854 3,552
1PARHCULA.I5 AS AT 31032000 ] AS AT 31, DG._Z'."IE AS A'l'l]‘l.ﬂlﬁ]l!-
Amortised Cosi Taital Amortised Cost Taotal Amortised Cost Tatal
Amaunt (Rs.} Amaount {Rs.) Amount {ls) Amount {Rs) Amount {Rs] Amoant {Rs.)
30,00,00,000 50,000, 04,000 - E
[i} Fram Cithe 560,00,00,000 30,00,00,000 2,000, 0001, 00, 0 TR0, 0000 000,00, O B0L00,00,000
Secisred by way of pledge of shares owned by third party
(i Loans repayable an domand
i) Fram Bady Carporase 1,43, 00 00, D00 1.43. 00,00, 000 24000000 T AL 00,000 3,10, 0K I 0,000, Do
Tatal- {A) 1,53, 141, W0 1,97, 040 [0 T 324000000 2,327,430, D, ok H2, 10, MO0 B2, 140,061,006
Borrowings in India 1.9, 4K1.00L K 173,040, 0, D00 3L A0,00,000 232,40, 00,000 BL1E00,000 B2, 1000
Total- (B) 1 193,000,010 2,32, 40, 00,000 232,460,000 S210,00 0401 B2.10,0.000
209 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIARILITIES
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2000 AS AT 31002009 ASATOLMI0E
Amound (Hs.) Ameund (Hs.) Amount |Hs) Ampunt {Rs) Amount [Rs) Amaunt (.}
Oither Liskilities
Inderest accrued & due an borrawings 3,55,832 15671308 11 LANLEST
| Inserest accrued buit net due on borrowings 2,11.54.740 20,14,90,572 5508, 681 314.81,m9 F7.70.150 T04871,060
Dtbery
Liabilities for Expenses S30M 3EE.008 444,221
Cheques Cverdrawn due o Recanciliation 1043156
Total 2.30,71.732 2,18.60.47 101,53,15,281
i v

PARTHOULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT 31.03.2019 AS AT UL4.3MS

Amount [Ra.) Amount (Rs.} Amenink (Rs.)
5 t far Grataity AT TL28 345
Provision for Leave &9 807 TTAS0 1,33 507
Total 1,358,679 150,578 L13.882
Al LOTHER NOM, FINANCIAL LIARLITIES
PARTICULARS AS AT 31002000 AS AT 31002009 AS AT (104 114

Amount {Rs) Amoant (Re | Aot (Ka.)
Statutory Dues LITAL6ES 1,24.38,060 13,10470
Total 233 40,565 1.24.35,060 110470
PARTICULARS AS AT 31.03.2020 AS AT JLOZ2N9 AS AT 01042018

Amount [Rs.} Amount (Rs.} Amound (Rs.)
‘Chpening Balance 16,26, 77019 14,19,05,992 (30.538)
Add: Far the year 366,590 207,711,027 (1201.841)
Reversal of DTL an sale of imnvesiment 1115565685 . -
Fair Valiee Investmen) " MALET, T
Reversal of DTL for Expecsed Crehit Loss 8,93,733
Tokal OTL 1522800657 16,26, 77,019 1805002
Add MAT Credil (1206922} {12.08,502) {106,823}
Closing, Balznce 11,&?3,735 16,14, L0897 14,06,99,070




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: LZ7I0WBLYTTFLCOI1117
Mies to the Consolidated financial stat for the year ended 1158 March' 2120

% ARE CAPITAL
FARTICULARS AS AT JL.03.2020 A5 AT 1032018 AS AT 0LM4.2018
Amount (s Amount (Rs.} Amauns (s}
Authorized Shages
FOALN Equity Shares of Rs. L0/ - each 7, 00,00, 000 7 00,00,000 7 AN, D A
110553  Equity Shares of R2.10/ - each fally paid up 1.10,35,560 LI0SS960 L0559
Total 1,10,55, 960 L1055, 960 1.14,55.960

4] Reconciliation of shares outstanding a1 the beginniog and & the end of the reponing period

ha
PARTICULARS A5 AT 31032020 AS AT 3L030M9 AS AT 01042018

No. of Shares | Amount {Rs.) Mo, of Shares _|Amount (Rs) No. of Shares Amount (Rs,
AL the Beginning of the pericd 1105596 1,10,55,360 11.08,550 11055960 105,556 1.10.55.960
Changes during the peniod - - .
AL the end of the pered 1105505 1,10.55.950 11,108,558 11055960 11,05, 550 110,55 3w1t

b1 The Rights and Preferenses stached 1o the shases
The Company has only ane class of aquity shares having & par value of Re.10/- per share, Bach bolder of equity share is entitied wo one vote per shase: Dividend if any proposed by the Beard of Direciors i subyect (o
approval of the share holders in the snsuing AGR, bn the svent of iquidation of the Company . the halders of equity shares will be entitied g recsive any of the remalning assets of the Company after distribution of all

preferantial amaunts in propartion to the no. of equity shanes hekd by the share halders,

51 Moo Mame of Sharehslders AS AT 31032000 AS AT 1032008 AS AT 004,200 8
Mo. of Shares i hold inthe class | No. of Shares 3 haalding in the Bin. of Shares o holding in the class
: 1| aenaskar Fashian Private Lamited 75000 6.7H TRO00 678 73,000 %]
2| Santush Goenka 74,700 .75, T4, 700 .76 74,700 [ ]
Oithar Equlty

npion of the g afIE QLT PRI O 151 quicy
Special reserve represents reserve Furd credased pursuang o Section 45-1C of the RBL Act, 1984 through transder of specified percentage of met profit every year befare any dividend is declared, The reserve fund cas be
wtilised onfy for limited purpases as specified by BB from time t Howe and every such utilsation shall be reparted o the RB| within specified period of time from the date of such uhilisation,

surplus represents fotal of ail prodes ressined since Company’s inveption. Retained sarmings are credised with curment year profils, reduced by losses, f any, dividend pavouts, ransfers b General reserve or any such ather
appropriatives to speciiic reserves.

L14: REVENUE FROM OFPERATHYNS:
(0 INTEREST ENCOME
FARTICULARS Far the year ended 35t | For the year ended 31
sarch 2000 Mlarch 2019
Amount (Rs.) Amount {Rs.)
O Fipsimdal Awset mwsdsssnnd al Aswilised Cost
Ioierest on Loans 27,74,54.281 T34 163
Total 27,74, 04, 241 pale XA
v,
PARTICULARS For the year waded It | For the yoar eaded Xst
Mlarch 2020 Adarch 2019
Amount [Re] A t[Rs)
Met Gain'Loss on Financial Instruments at FVTPL
Ot Trading Portfelio
- s 148,509 718,529 |
et Gain{Loss) on Fair ¥alue Changes 148,509 6715429
Fair Walue Changes -
(i1 Realised 1,48,509 S 1EAY
tiil Unirealsed - .
Total Met Gain/{Loss] on Fair Value Changes 148,509 67,18,429
ALSLOTHELINCOME: e
PARTICULARS For the year ended 3151 |For the year ended J1st
March 20G0 Magch 2005
Amount (R Ampunt R
Interest on Income Tax Refund 614,573 414072
Interest on Security Deposit 18,636 3510
Impairment Loss Allowance W,/ Back Ry Bl ] &5,00.000
Excess Provision for Expenses Written Back 33 -
Tatal 9,79,05,965 Sﬁ..‘l'.‘:&lI
2:16 FINANCE COST
PARTICULARS For the year ended 31st | For the year ended st
Masch 2020 March 2m9
Amourt (la) Amount (s
Om Financial Lisbiites messared at Amortsed Cost
Interest on Borrowings 172,57 289 303144920
Interest on Lesse Liability 32583 =
Toul T
PARTICULARS : Far the year ended 3si [For the year ended J1s8
Blanch 2020 Mlarch 2008
Amount [Rs.} Amount (Bs.)
Fees and commission pald 69,056,996 1.08,66,778
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far the year andaed mtmw:ﬁ_u

PARTICULARS

For the year ended !E‘idrt}uplr:mlﬂdﬂsr
March 2020 March 2019
Amoant (TLs) Amgunt (Rs ]
Salaries & Wages 1118430 20,43,095
(Contribution (o Pravident & Other Funds 106,23 130371
Stall Witlane Expenses 27,145 fragt- 1 H Y
Crber Employes el 136,101 A0
Total 5T D310
PARTICULARS For the year ended 315t | For the yoar onded 31st
March 2020 March 2019
Amount [[s) Amaung (Rs.|
Dapriciation on Froperty, Flans & Equipment 11,848 14,338
Depriciation on Lease Assets 1,43 0aF -
Total 1.5, ME 14,228
FARTICULARS Far 1he pear endid 31al | For tha year ended 180
BMarch 2000 March 3019
Amaunt (Rs.) Amount {Hs.)
hr:lq:tln.l.urﬂlm’.
- Statutory Audit Fees 83,780 B3,TE0
- Tax Audit Fees 17,700 7T
- Other 110,080 63,380
C5T Audit Fees 10,900 -
Advertising Expenses 57052 44,357
Membership Fees 1881 Bal
| Taxes 10400 10,400
Inbernal Awdit Fess - 375,408
Law and Professional Charges 11,560,522 7.66,670
Listing Fees 2,350 50
Filing Fees 12,800 5250
Bad debis 3.78,94,737 520513
Interest on TOS 6.76,023 .
hliscollangous Expences 1,268,751 456,249
Service Charges 679 591
Impairment Loss Allowancs 1,00,51,297 8,88,371
Rent Paid - 201,800
CET Expense B0 -
Amurtisation of Prepadd Rent 18,168 4,200
Annual Cuskody Fees - 1967
Registration Charges - 17,700
Total 5,085,714, 048 1,55, 38,382
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2n

.23 Capital Management
The Company’s capital management strategy is bo effectively determine, raise and deploy capital so as bo create value for its shareholders. The same is done through a mix of either equity and,/ar

L34

convertible and / or combination of short term,/ long term debt as may be appropriate.

Infarmation for Earning per Share:
Four the yvear

For the vear ended  |ended
Particulars N.03.2020 3032009

Amaount (Rs.) Amouni (Ra]
Iet Profit abber Tax 4.25.10.292 {346,73.480
Mumber of Equity Share 11,065,596 1105596
Earning per Share of Bs 10/ - each . (Kasic & Diluted) 3845 £5.13]
Gain on Investments at Pair Value (net of tax)
Detalls as per actuarial valuations as on 31* Marcl' 2020 & 3158 March, 2019 as recognized in the financial statements in respect of emplayees benefit schemes :

Gratuity Unfunded Leave

IZenkaig E::L:]i::m " Encashmant
fevaluation profit{Prestige) (net of Tax} Unfunded Unfanded Unfunded
1920200 2079-2020 20182019 2018-2019
A, Components of Employer Expenses
1. Current Service Cost 13,596 . 0 16,102 3,51
2 Inferest Cost 4,850 4362 B,745 3,378
3. Expected Retumn on Plan assets - - 86
4. Actuarial Losses/(Gains) - 6,041 =
5. Cost{Loss/ Gain) on Settlement (1887 . 5
. Total Expense recognised In Profit d Loss 18,46 15,142 21548 L1571
BE. Amount ﬁ In Crhar Cfreh!mﬂw income
ticarkal ns}/ losses arising from chan, in -
- financial assumptions [1,502) [30.865)
Tatal amount recognised in other comprehensive income {L502) - [39.B65)
C. Net assey{liability) recognisd in balance sheet as at March 31, 2018
L Present value of Defined Banefit Obfigation ({89.872) (69807 [72.528) [77.450)
2 Falr Value of Plan assets - - - -
3 Met Asset/ (liability} recognized in Balance Sheet {89.871) (69.807) {72.928) [77.450)
0, Change in Defined Benefit Obligations during the year ended March 31, 2015
1. Present value of DBO al the beginning of the period 72008 TTASD 09,545 123,937
1 Current Service Cost 13,506 B, 606 16102 .53
3. Interest Cost 4,850 4,362 6,746 3378
4. Actuarial Losses/ (Galns) 1503 6,041 {39,865} 8,454 |
5, Settlement Casl = 1,867 2 3
. Beenefits Paid = 22785 - 157,858 |
7. Present value of PRC af the end of the periad #9872 9,807 71976 77450
Actuarial Basis used In valnation (F.Y. 2019 (E.Y. 2004 (F.Y., 2018 (F.Y. X018
- 200 | 2009 | 20 ) 2019 }

[nterest Rate 065% poa, 7.50% pa, 6.65% pa F50% poa
Salary Inflation 00% p.a, 6.00% pa 6.00% p.a 6.00% poa.

company determines the amount of capital required an the basis of aperations, capital expenditure and strategic investment plans. The cepital structure is menitored on the basis of net debt to
‘:lt}' and maturity profile of overal] debt portfolio

Regularory Capital 30372020
Ther [ Capital 4,46,40.857
Tier Il Capital B3.57.236
Total Capital 5.29.98.093
Risk Weighted Asset 2,13.64,74,350
Tier I Capital Ratia 209%
Tier Il Capital Ratio 0.39%
Tatal Capital Ratio 248%
Einancial Risk Management Framewark

Ia2ms
(14,015, 26, 246)
LAG 43,740
(12.62.52.506)

318,91,11,630
£44%

06T
5.77%

4208
{5,81,60,348)

79,87,881
{5.61,72,468)

B4,54,72.662
E8TR

094%
-5.93%

I b course of is business, the Company is exposed to certain financial risks namely credit risk, interest sk & liquidity risk. The Company's primary focus is to achieve better predictability of

financial markets and seek to minimize potental adverse effects on its financial performance for the year ended 31.03.2020.

1) Market Risk

Market Risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fuctuate due o changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, ete. The
objective of market risk management is io manage and control market risk sxpasures within scceptable parameters, while maximising the return,

{a)  Pricing Risk
The Company’s does not held any financial asset which will lead to 4 pricing risk for the company.
(b} Interest Rate Risk

The company uses a mix of cash and borrowings to manage the liquidity & fund requirements of its day-to-day operations.




*FREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITEL
CIN: L3731 oW 977PLC0117
MNutes bo the Consolidated financial statements for thie year ended 3158 March' 2020

Interest Rate Sensitivity

The sencitivity analysis befow have been determinad hased on exposure to infenaest rate for nen-derivative instruments at the end of reporting period. As the company does ned have any
floating rate Hability. thus no sensitivity analysis is preparesd thenein,

(ki) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that the Company will Incur a loss because ity customers fail to discharge their contractual obligations, The Company has 4 comprehensive framework for mendtoring credil
quality of its retall and other loans primarily based on days past due monitoring at period end, Repayment by individual customers and portfolie 5 tracked regulardy and required steps for

recovery are taken through follow ups and legal recourse.
Covid <19 Virua . & gobal pandemic has affected the world ecanomy leading to significant volatility in financial markets and in economic activities. The extent to which the Covid <19 will impact

the Company's provigions on Assets edc. will depend on the future developments, which are higly uncertain, including amoung the other things any rew Information concerning the severity of
the Covid -19 pandemic and any action t contain its gpread or mitigate its impact whether government mandated or elected by the company.

In accordance with the RBI guidelines relating to COVID-1% Regulatory Package dated March 27, 2020, April 17, 2020 and May 23, 2020, the lending institutions have besn permitted to grant a
moratorium upto August 31, 2020 on payment of all instalments and / or interest, as applicable, falling due between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020 ['moratarium period’) to eligible

borrowers in accondance with the Board approved policy, For all such sccounts where the moratorium is granted, the asset classification shall remain stand still during the moratorium periad.
The Company hedds provisions as at 31 March 2020 based on the informalion available uplo this point in time.
Credit Unality of Financial Loans & lnvestments
The following table sets out information about credit quality of loans and investments measured at amortised cost based on days past due information. The amount represents gross carrying
amount.
Particulars IL032020 3209 /T
Melther Past Due nor Impaired 41,835 52,508 46,582 |
(Pt D gt nost Larpadred
130 DFD 1.73.71,60.045 | 230,48 71 3% 7B.7B.06. 775
31-80 DPD A7 7712791 89,865,657 -
Impaired {me B BO.65657 | IR00.00000] 1R AS500,000
Q Tetal Gross carrving value as at reporting date 200.39.30.318 | 3393839 489 744,143,358
1 The Company reviews the credit quality of its loans based on the ageing of the loan at the pariod end.

Inputs cansidered in the ECL model

In assessing the impairment of financial loans under Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model, the assets have been segmented into three stages. The thres stages reflect the general pattern of credit
deterioration of a financial instrument. The differences in accounting between stages, relate to the recognition of expected credit losses and the measurement of inkerest incomae,

The Company categorises boan assets into stages primarkiy based on the Days Past Dus (DPD) status,

Stage | Upto 30 DPD
Stage 1 3190 DFD
Stage M =)} DPD

The Company applies the simplified approach to providing for expected credit losses prescribed by Ind AS 109, which permits the use of the lifetime expected boss provision for trade advances,
The Company has computed expected crodit losses based on & pravision matrix which uses historical credit loss experience of the Compamy.

{jy  Definition of Defanlt
The Company considers 4 financial agset o be in "default” and therefore Stage 3 (credit impaired) for ECL calculations when the borrower becomes %0 davs past due an its contractual

payments,
(i) Exposure at Default
“Exposure at Default” (EAD) reprasents the gross carmying amount of the assets sublact to impalrment calculation.

fiii}  Estimations and assumptions considered in the ECL model
The Company has made the following assumptions in the ECL Model:
&, "Loss glven default” (LGD) s common for all three stages and (5 based on loss in past portfolio after considering varioas other economic cutlook factors.
b. “Probability of Default” (PDY is applied on Stage 1 and Stage 2 on portfolio basis and for Stage 3 PD at 100%. This is caleulated as an average of the last 60 months vearly movement of
default rates and future adjustment for macro-economic factor.
” {iv)  Measurement of ECL
Financial assets that are not credit impaired at the reporting date: for Stage 1 & Stage 2, gross exposure is multiplied by PD and LG percentage to arrive at the ECL. Financial assets that
are credit impadred ai the reporting date: the difference between the gross exposure al reporting date and compubed carrying amount is considered as EAD il reporting date.

(v} Assessment of significant increass in credif sk
When determining wihether the credit risk has increased significantly since tnitial recognitien, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis based on
ﬁ'mparlr: l'hi.;mi;qlcupﬂ'i.ﬂ'n:. i.rl;lurling l’nrwud-]nuisin; infnnu.lh'.nn_'l'he’:nmpnn}- considers reasonable and luppnrt.lble information that is relevant and available without
unidue cost and effort, The Company™s accounting policy Is not to use the practical espedient that the financial assets with ‘bow” credit risk at the eporting date are deemed not to have
had a significant increase in credit risk. As a resull the Company mondtors all Bnancial assets and loan commitments that are sulject to impalrment for significant increase in-credit risk.

{vi} Poli write off af

The gross carrying amount of a financlal asset is written off when there is no realistic prospect of further recovery. This is generally the case when the Company determines that the debtor
does not Tuve assels or sources of incomso that could generate sufficient cash Aows to repay the amounts subject to the writeoff, However, financial assets that are written off could still be
s bgect lo enforcement activites under the Company’s recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.

fuil)

Ultimate responsibility for liguidity risk management rests with the board of directors. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and
reserve borrowing facilities. by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profikes of financial assets and liabilities.
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Maturity profile of pen-derivative financial Habiligies

Partculars

<] year 1-3 years

35 years

=5 years

5 As an 315t March, 2000

Bormow|

13,000 AKLIKKE

| o
Other Financial Leabiliises

{1} Intorest accrued ard due an boerowings

355,832

P

(i 1 acerued but nid due on barrowings

iii] Liabslities for Expenses

338004

A8 on 3at March, 2019

EFFWIE

1 BZ40,00,000

Chibwer Finamcial Liaksilities

(iF Imterest acorued and dus an barrowimgs

L5971.308

{idp 1 acorued but not due on borrowings 53,06.681 =
{1y Liatibities for Experses ABEIR -

As an 15t April, 2018

Bosrowings

[ Geher Finarsial Lisbittes

{il b accrspd and due on borrowings 11k11,LRA1

L0 Inberest accrued but not due on borrawings 37,770,199
!II! Liakslities for Exp 444,221

32,10,00,000 S N (M ] %

The fallewing table shows the falr valus hisrarchy of financial Instrumenis as follows-

Particulars

Asg ar 31-3-2020
Financi
Investments in Equity Instrument =
(i1 ) Subsidiary FVTOCT : - |Level
‘ i} OF Dithers FVTOCT . = |leveld

Measured At Level 1 Lewel 2 Lovel 3

As al 31-3-19

Fimanci

Investments in Quig Instrumenl
(i) O Subsidiary PTOC] - «  |Laval 3
{iii) O Cehars FY TR = - Lavael 3

As al M-H-18

menis in Iy Ristwaiim =
(11 O Subsidiary [ ] - = Jleveld
i} OF Dthers FVIOCH - —JLevels

Level - 1 - Cuoted (unadjusied) market prices in active market
Leved - 2 - Inputs other than quated price included within level 1 that are abservable for the asset or tiability, sither directly {i.e, as prices) or inadirectly fi.e., derives from prices)
Level - 3. Inputs for I asset ar liability that are 8 based on abservable market data (unobservabis inpisis)

Carrying Amount as a reasonalde approximation of Fair Values

For vertain financial assets and liabilities, the carrying amount approsimate the fir value as follows-

(i) Cash & Bank balange- The cash and bank balance ane recorded at carrying value which are a reasanable approcimation of their fair values.
(i) Accrued Interest 00 Lodni- On current loans, the carrying value of the accrued interest are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.
liii) Interest Pavable- On current financial liabilitios, the interest payable balance are 3 reasonable approximation of their fair valies.

225 Related Party Disclosures

A Parties where conirol exists
Qwhnll_rnwr-d subsidiary Prestige Vivapaar Limited
B Other
Key Management Personnel Sri Santinath Paul (Director & CFO)
bl Shreya Routh - Company Secretary (Appointed effective from 2nd March' 2020}
Mr. Mahit Arara - Compary Secretary (Resignation effective from 249th February 2020
Sri Sudip Pramanik - Manager
Diirectrs Sent. Jagdamba Kedla | Resigration effective from 28-02-2020 )

Smi Shampa Paul [ Additional Director =Inadependent Director

Smi. Sudipta dattal Additional Director -Endependent Director )

Ms Vinseta Poddar (| Director ) { Resignation effective from 28-02-2020 i

Sri Winit Agrawal | Dinscior )
C Oiher Related Party: Fastgrow Crops Private Limited
Creative Cultivation Private Limited
Fan Emami Cosmexd Limiled.
Midkot nvestments Private Limited
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Sakes b the Conaolidated financial stai i% [or the year ended Flst March' 2020

Transacti i Parti ind out the year :

Amouni in Rs
Particulars Subsidiaries Oither Related Parties Tuotal

310323020 IL03. 209 IL03.2020 31.03.2009 31032020 032019
Rs, Rs. Rs. Bs, Hs,
Loan Taken
Opening Principal amount of Loan Taken i =
[nterest Cutstanding (MNet of TDS) - - = =
Total . o - p
Additicn during the vear 1,01,50,00,000 1,01, 50,00, 000 g
Bepayvement during the vear 1,.01,50,00,000 L, 5000000 =
Closing Frincipal amount of Loan Taken - - =
Currant Interest (Mot of TDS) on loan taken - 12,648,795 264,795 %
Interest paid during the vear 12,64, 795 12.64.795 -
Interest pavable = - -
Closing Balance = =
Loan Given - =
Opening Principal amount of Loan Given - 18,350,000 18,530,000 18, 50,000 18,350,000
Interest Cutstanding {Met of TDS) - 259097 LBO657 159077 280,657
Taotal 1,059,077 130,657 21,09,077 21.30,557
Loan given during the vear - 49, 4, (0,000 1,35,00,000 459, 56,00, DHY 1, T5 1000
Laskrs repayment recaived during the yaar AT, 90, 50,000 1,25.000000 | 47,99, 50. 000 1. 7500, )
Chosing Principal 1 of Loan Given 2,005, 00,000 18, 50,000 L1500, 10K} 18,540,004
Current Interest (Net of TDIS) on loan given 48,35 985 155077 48,235,985 159,077
Intereat receivid during the vear 44,96, 564 280,657 4,56, 554 180.657
Interest pevefvable S8R 496 250007 5.88.498 2.59.077
Clesing Balance - 10,88, 498 ARG 2,10.86,49%5 .m0
| Bent Paid 1,30, 500 1,30.804
ot} Renl Recelved - - - -

o) Bemuneration paid b Kev Managerial Personef B24.691 16,57.955 524591 05755

226 As per the information available with the Company, Trade Payables do not include any amount due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises registered under “The Micro, Small and bedium

Enterprises Development Act. 2006” s at st March, 2020 & 313t March, 2015

227 Leases
Lease

Cpertaing Lease

The Group has adopted Ind-AS 116 “Leases® woe.f, 18t April, 2019, This Standard primarnily requires the company, as a lesses recognise, at the commencement. a Right-of-use- Asset and a Lease
Liability {representing Present Value of cutstanding lease pavmants). Such Right-of-use Asset are subsequently deprectated, and lease liability reduced, when paid, with interest on leasa liability
being recognised as Finance Costs. The Group has elected o apply this Standard using modified retrospective (cumulative catch-up approach), Accordingly, the comparatives ant not restated,




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Reconciliation of Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2018 and 31st March ' 2019

Note No - 2.28
As at 1st April, 2018 As at 31st March. 2019
Note N As per As per Tndlan -
Farticulars o taidlan © Changes  As per Ind-AS CAAF Changes As per Ind-AS
Rz, Hs. Rs. Hs. Rz Rs.

ASSETS . Sn e

FINANCIA
{a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 201 .93 - 34.91.311 4687177 - 46,87,177
(b} Loans 202 81,37,24,052 (77.27.77%)  BO,60.07.180 2.10,81,34.952 {1.46.80.421) 20193454531
{c) Investments .03 402,13,008 550645082  59,08,38,180 43,7008 629399495 67,253,608, 723
(d) Cther Financial Assets 1M 57881779 - 5,78,81,779 15,94,41,986 - 18,94, 41,986

NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS
() Deferred Tax Assets (Met) 112 59,888 [59.888) - 53,482 (B3,443) -
{b) Propesty, Plant & Equipment 205 1) 18,50,486 - 19,550,486 19,365,258 B 1936258
{c) Other Mon-Financlal Assets 106 1.95,30.814 (12.53,504) 1LBLT7.310 24142.054 (11,920,119} 22952935

TOTAL 93,68,62, 328 16,035,918 1,47, 246 7. 15.97,137 61 74 £l
S . a

FINAMCIAL ILITT
{a) Payable ) .07

iy total cubstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

it} bodal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro =

enterprises and small enterprises & S8 S.La2 2080 SR
(n) Borrowings 208 B2, 10,0000 - B2,10,00,000 2.32.40,00,000 2.32.40,00,000
(b} Crtheer Financial Liabilities 2.m 10,56,79,743 (364 464) 10:53,15.261 2,46,59,901 {27,90,854) 2,18,69,047

NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
{a) Provisions 210 33,65,770 (31,51,888) 213,882 90,05,808 {BR.55.4.30) 1,50,378
(b} Other Non-Financial Liabilities 1 11,580,654 X811 1210470 1.24,35,060 = 1.24.35.064
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (MNet) 212 - 14,06,99070  14,06,99,070 - 16,14,70,097 16,14. 70,097

EQUITY
{n) Equity Share Capital 213 1,10,55, %60 - 1,10,55,960 1,10,55,960 - 1,10,55,960
(b Other Equity (54,15,806)  40.40,56,737 39.86,36,931 (95.59,592) 46,08, 30.807 451271213

TOTAL 93,68,62.328 541603918 1,4?.8‘1‘66,346 H.IE.W.‘] 37 £1,34,45474 11

terms of our attached report of even date
GRAWAL TONDON & CO.
red Accountants

Firm Registration No, 31908RE
\

Radhakrishan Tondon
Partner
Membership No. 060534

Place: Kolkata
Dated : 315t July 2020

For and on behalf of the Board

/\J\....n.l.-w

ntinath Faul \"mll Aga rwal
CFO & DIRECTOR

DIN: 03190144 D'[h- 052484709

Shewsgen R

Shreya Routh
COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership Mo, AS6945




PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

Reconciliation of Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March ' 20019

Particulars

Revenue from Operations
(i) Interest Income

{ii) Nt Gain on Fair Value Changes

Oither noome

TOTAL REVENUE (1)

Fimance Costs
Fees and Commission Expenses

Employer Benefit Expenses

Depreciation, Amortisation & lmpairment
Crher Expenses
TOTAL EXPENSES (11)

Earmings before tax (1-11)

Tax Expenses -
= Current Tax

= Deferred Tax

= = Income Tax for Earlier Year

Total Tax Expenses
Profit / {Loss) after Tax

In terms of our attached report of even date
For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO,

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No, 329088E

dhakrishan Tondon
Partner
Membership No. Ba0534

Mace: Kolkata
Dated : F1st July 2030

As Indian
NotENG: A Changes | Asper Ind-AS
R Rs. Rs.

FAT | 21,36,42,163 i Z1,3642,163
b7, 18,429 = a7, 18429
215 &9, 14,072 3510 69,17 542
22,7274 664 3,510 227178174
2,16 20,31,44,920 - 20,31,44,920
217 1,08.66,778 - 1,08, 66,778
218 25,1103 30,865 35,51,068
219 14,228 14,228
220 14349121 1189230 1,55,38,352
23,108,856 250 'IE&E BE{I&

{36,11,586) (12,25,586) (4837172}
544,000 - 5,44,000
[23.5M) 308,108 284514

774 - 77M
5,28, 200 308108 836,308

(41,39,786) {1533,6%4) (56.73,480)

Faor and on behali of the Board

SantinathFaul Vinit Agarwal
CFO & DIRECTOR. DIRECTOR
DM D3E90144 DN DERE4709
Shreya Routh
COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership Mo, ASeS45




hEM{ER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: 127 0WE1S7TPLC0G1117

MNotes,to the Consolidated financial statoments for the year ended 315t Belanch’ 2031

229 The company halds more than 20% of the voting power { Equity Share Capital} of Nama Edu Infeastructure Limited as on 315t March 2020, However such investment s sequired and held for sale.
Thus the congnlidated financial statement for this associate is not prepared a5 per paragraph 13 of Ind AS- 38 “Investments in Associates”

230 Disclasurs as per circular So. REL/2019-20/ 220 DOR.No. BP.BC.E3/ 1104048/ 2019-20.of Reserve Bank of Tndia dt April 17, 2020

Rs.
1) Respective amounts in SMA/ overdue categories, where the moratorium /deferment was extended o e |
iii] Reapactive amount whene asset classification benefits is extended- L7127
ili) Provisions made bor above as on 31032020 185,
ivh Provisions adjusted during the respactive accounting periods against slippages and the residual provisions - MA

231 The enclosed financial staterments have been prepared in sccordance with Schedule T (Division T of the Companies Act 2013, Previous year figures have accordingly been reclassified / regrouped
{ rearranged whenever necessary.

Signature to Mates 1 & 1

In terms of our attached report of even date
For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.

ICAT Firm 0‘.53“;'
Partner Santinath Faul Vimit Agrawal
Membership Mo, 60534 CFO & Director Director
DIN: 031900144 DM e32470H
. ] sh.,.nmd
Mace: Kolkata Company Seretary
Dhated : 3154 Tuly, 2020 Membership Na. AS6945




. PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L27310WB1977PLC031117

STATEMENT REGARDING SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

PURSUANT TO FIRST PROVISIO TO SUB-SECTION (3} OF THE SECTION 129 READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES
(ACCOUNTS) RULES,2014

L)
2)

3
4)

ﬁﬁ}

6)

B)
9)
10)
11}
12)

13)

’1 1)

Mame of the Subsidiary Company

Reporting period for the Subsidiary Company

Reporting Currency of the Subsidiary Company
Share Capital of the Subsidiary Company
Reserves & Surplus of the Subsidiary Company
Total Assets of the Subsidiary Company

Total Liabilities of the Subsidiary Company
Investments of the Subsidiary Company
Turnowver of the Subsidiary Company

Profit before Taxation of the Subsidiary Company
Provision for Taxation of the Subsidiary Company
Profit after Taxation of the Subsidiary Company

Proposed Dividend of the Subsidiary Company

% of Shareholding

Place: Kolkata
Dated : 31st July, 2020

: Prestige Vyapaar Limited

. Similar to the reporting period of Holding Company, i.e.
© 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020

: INR
: Rs.25,52,000, -

: Rs.45,14,90,580/ -
: Rs. 60,95,99,222/-
. Rs. 60,95,99,222/-
. Rs.60,70,65,323/-
: Rs.6,212/-

: Rs.(13.45.217/-)

: NIL

: Rs.(14,79,711/-)

: NIL

100% shares held by Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities

" Ltd alongwith its nominee shareholders.

For or on behalf of the Board
5 TINATH PAUL VINIT AGRAWAL
CFD & DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIMN: 03190144 DMN: 065944709
SHREYA ROUTH
COMPANY SECRETARY

MEMBERSHIF NO: AS6%5




. PREMIER FERRO ALLOYS & SECURITIES LIMITED
x CIM: L27310WB1977PLC031117
Motes to the Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 318t March * 2020

Mame of the Entity Met Assets (Le. Total Assets minus Total Share in Profit or Loss
Liabilities)
As a% of Consolidated | Amount (Rs) As a % of Amount (Rs)
Met Assets Consolidated Profit
or Loss
Parent Company
Premier Ferro Alloys & Securities Limited 98.78 50,91,02,.846 103.13 44348815
Subsidiary
Prestige Vyapaar Limited 1.24 63,93.071 (3.13) (13,45,217)
100 51,54,95,917 100 4,30,03,595




